

# **Guide to Admissions** 2019-2020

For Foreign Nationals & Children of Non-Resident Indians

# Aligarh Muslim University <a href="#">Aligarh</a>

## **CONTENTS**

Particulars	Page
General Information	1-2
Important Information and Rules	3-14
Table–II (Fee Structure)	15-27
Matrix for Allowed Courses (Table – III)	28
States/Union Territories of India (Table – IV)	29
Hall of Residence in the University (Table – V)	30
Madaris/Institutions and their Degree/Sanad recognized by the University (Table – VI	31-36
Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	37-38
Faculty of Arts	39-44
Faculty of Commerce	45-46
Faculty of Engineering & Technology	47-51
Faculty of International Studies	52-53
Faculty of Law	54
Faculty of Life Sciences	55-57
Faculty of Management Studies & Research	58
Faculty of Medicine	59
Faculty of Science	60-62
Faculty of Social Sciences	63-65
Faculty of Theology	66
Centre of Professional Courses	67-69
Senior Secondary Schools (Boys)/(Girls)	70-71

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) is one of the oldest premier Central Universities of India with a unique and rich culture of its own. It owes its existence to the selfless and untiring efforts of the great visionary SIR SYED AHMAD KHAN. Deeply moved by the socio-economic and educational plight of his community after the First War of Independence of 1857, he was quick to realize that the panacea for these ills lay in inculcating the spirit of free enquiry and modernism in the community. His exposure to the British Universities, particularly those at Oxford and Cambridge, and their public schools, inspired him with a new vision of a harmonious pattern of culture, combining the best elements in the cultures of the East with the arts and sciences of the West. In 1875 he founded a High School at Aligarh, which, within three years, was raised to a College known as *Mohammadan Anglo Oriental College* which metamorphosed into Aligarh Muslim University in 1920 through an Act of Parliament.

Due attention was also paid to the education of girls. In 1942 the Muslim Girls' School was raised to the status of a full-fledged Degree College for Women. Since 1951 it is one of the several institutions maintained by Aligarh Muslim University. Undergraduate women students in the Faculties of Agricultural Sciences, Arts, Commerce, Life Sciences, Science and Social Sciences receive instructions in the Women's College.

In tune with the ideals of Sir Syed Ahmad Khan and with the aim to impart quality education to a larger section of the community, Aligarh Muslim University proposed opening of AMU Centres at different locations throughout the country. The proposed Centres were envisaged to grow and be replicas of the University. In the year 2010, AMU Centre at Malappuram, Kerala and AMU Centre at Murshidabad, West Bengal came into existence with students being admitted to courses in Law and Management. In the year 2013, AMU Centre at Kishanganj, Bihar was also established and B.Ed. programme was started at all three Centres.

Aligarh is situated in the middle of Doab – the land between the Ganga and Yamuna rivers, at a distance of 130 km Southeast of Delhi on the Delhi-Howrah rail route and the Grand Trunk Road.

The latitude is 27°54′ N and longitude is 78°05′ E. The climate is hot and dry in summer and cold and dry in winter with an intervening rainy season. The University campus is 2 kms away from the Aligarh Railway Station.

Malappuram is the headquarters of the district of the same name in the state of Kerala. It literally means `a land on top hills' and is situated 50 km southeast of Kozhikode, bounded by the Nilgiri hills in the east, the Arabian Sea in the west and Thrissur and Palakkad districts in the South. The Malappuram district extends from  $10^{\circ}$  and  $12^{\circ}$  N latitudes and  $75^{\circ}$  to  $77^{\circ}$  longitudes. The climate is generally hot and humid with the annual range of temperature varying between  $20^{\circ}$ C and  $30^{\circ}$ C.

Murshidabad district got its present name from the Nawab Murshid Quli Khan who made Murshidabad the capital city of Suba Bangla, comprising the Bengal, Bihar and Orissa. The district of Murshidabad is situated to the south of the Ganga River in West Bengal. It extends from 23° 43' to 24° 52' N latitudes, and 87° 49' to 88° 44' E longitudes. Murshidabad has a tropical wet and dry climate and the monthly mean temperature varies from 17 °C to 35 °C.

Kishanganj was initially known as Nepalgarh. During Mughal period its name got converted to Alamganj which was subsequently renamed as Kishanganj. Kishanganj district was carved out of Purnea in 1990. It is located between  $25^{\circ}$  20' and  $26^{\circ}$  30' N latitudes, and  $87^{\circ}$  7' and  $88^{\circ}$  19' E longitudes. The temperature varies between  $5^{\circ}$ C to  $41^{\circ}$ C with an average temperature of  $27^{\circ}$ C

<u>FACULTIES / INSTITUTIONS</u> Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) draws students from all corners of the country as well as foreign countries, especially Africa, West Asia and Southeast Asia. In some courses, seats are reserved for students from SAARC and Commonwealth Countries.

The University has 13 Faculties viz. ● Agricultural Sciences ● Arts ● Commerce ● Engineering & Technology ● International Studies ● Law ● Life Sciences ● Medicine ● Management Studies & Research ● Science ● Social Sciences ● Theology ● Unani Medicine, each comprising of several Departments of Studies.

The University also maintains a number of Colleges, Institutes, Centres and Schools. Notably among them are • Women's College • Centre of Professional Courses • Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit • Zakir Hussain College of Engineering & Technology • Ajmal Khan Tibbiya College • Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College • Dr. Ziauddin Ahmad Dental College • Institute of Ophthalmology • Centre for Advanced Studies in History • Centre for Women Studies • Centre for Nehru Studies • University Polytechnic • University Women's Polytechnic • K.A. Nizami Centre for Quranic Studies • Community College • Centre for Promotion of Educational and Cultural Advancement of Muslims of India (CPECAMI) • Schools including one for the visually challenged.

The details of courses of studies and the eligibility requirement for admission to each course have been outlined in this Guide. Admissions in all the courses are done on the basis of rules framed by the Academic Council for each course as amended and enforced from time to time. Further, admissions to AMU, Aligarh as well as AMU Centre at Malappuram, Murshidabad and Kishanganj will be made through a single admission process for courses of study being taught at more than one location.

#### **RESIDENTIAL LIFE**

Students are normally allocated a Hall of Residence at the time of admission. A Hall of Residence is a cluster of hostels administered by a Provost. Facilities such as Reading Room, Common Room, indoor and outdoor games are available in almost all Halls of Residence.

It is important to note that in view of the limited hostel accommodation, the candidates should clearly understand that the grant of admission to a full-time course of study in the University would not ensure allotment of hostel accommodation. Accommodation to students allocated a Hall of Residence will be provided as per the policy / rules laid down by the University, subject to the availability of seats in the hostel. Candidates admitted to Evening / Part Time Courses shall not be provided hostel accommodation.

Local students or those students who are not desirous of residential accommodation are designated as non resident students. Non-Resident male students are allocated Non-Resident Students Centre (NRSC) while the female students are attached with one of the Hall of Residence for women students.

**DISCIPLINE:** The University Proctor and his associates are responsible for maintaining discipline and security in the campus. Deans of Faculties, Principals of Schools / Colleges / Polytechnics and Chairmen of Departments of Studies ensure orderly behaviour of the students in the Faculties, Colleges / Polytechnics / Schools and Departments respectively, while Provosts and Wardens do the same in the Halls of Residence.

**RAGGING:** Ragging is banned in the University campus and is a punishable offence as per AMU Student's Conduct and Discipline Rule, 1985.

The student will have to submit an "Undertaking" on prescribed format to the effect that he or she shall not take part in any form of ragging and shall abide by the rules prescribed for the purpose as amended and enforced from time to time.

#### IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND RULES

Important information and Rules pertaining to admission for the session 2019-20 are as given below and are part of the Guide to Admissions which can be seen / downloaded from the Controller's Office Website:

#### www.amucontrollerexams.com

The candidate who applies for admission is advised to carefully read the same and it shall be presumed that he/she agrees to abide by the same. Further, Foreign Nationals are required to fill application form through offline mode which is available on the above website while Children of NRIs will have to fill application form through online mode which will be made available on the above website in the 3<sup>rd</sup> week of May, 2019

- 1. All admissions shall be provisional.
- 2. Admissions to all courses of study as detailed in this Guide are open to **Foreign Nationals/Children of NRIs only**.
- 3. The intake to all courses of study as detailed in this Guide, except those specifically mentioned for AMU Centre Malappuram and/or AMU Centre Murshidabad, implies intake at Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh only.
- 4. The University reserves the right not to admit any candidate to a course of study even though a notification inviting applications for admission to the same has been issued.
- 5. The candidate shall not be entitled to claim admission as a matter of right even if he/she is otherwise eligible. The University reserves the right to refuse admission to any individual without assigning any reason.
- 6. Canvassing in any manner for securing admission shall render a candidate disqualified.
- 7. Eligibility rules as specified for each course shall be strictly followed and shall not be relaxed under any circumstance. Candidate should satisfy himself/herself that he/she fulfills the eligibility requirements prescribed for admission to the concerned course of study.
- 8. A candidate shall be eligible to apply for admission to a course of study if he/she has passed the qualifying examination and also fulfills all other eligibility requirements in terms of subjects studied, percentage of marks, age, etc. The percentage of marks secured by a candidate at the qualifying examination, falling short by even a decimal fraction shall not be rounded off to the next whole number. Similarly, if the age falls short or exceeds even by a single day, the candidate shall not be eligible for admission.
- Candidates awaiting result of qualifying examination may also apply for admission with the clear stipulation that in the event of their selection they will be entitled to admission only if they fulfill all eligibility requirements of concerned course of study at the time of admission.
- 10. Physically challenged candidates are provided a relaxation in age up to a maximum of five years in admission to courses which prescribe a maximum age limit, except for those courses where such limits are prescribed by statutory/regulatory councils governing such admissions.
- 11. Changes, if any, made in the Intake, Admission Rules and/or in the eligibility criteria from time to time, shall be applicable to candidates seeking admission in the University even after notification.
- 12. For admission to a Course in the Faculties of Arts, Social Sciences, Science and Life Sciences where the qualifying examination is Bachelor's degree, the candidates must ensure that they fulfill the eligibility requirement in terms of qualifying examination in respect of the Main Subject/ Subsidiary Subject(s) / Major Subject(s) defined as follows:

- a) **Main Subject:** The subject studied by the candidate in the First Year, Second Year and as only one subject in the Third Year at Bachelor's degree level.
- b) **Subsidiary Subjects**: Besides Main subject, other two subjects (excluding Compulsory /Vocational Subjects) studied by the candidate in the First Year and Second Year at Bachelor's degree Level.
- c) **Major Subject**: If the candidate has studied only two subjects in the Third Year at Bachelor's degree level from amongst the three subjects (excluding Compulsory/ Vocational Subjects) studied in the First Year and Second Year, the same will be designated as Major Subject(s).
- 13. B.A./ B.Sc./B.Com./ B.Th. degrees prescribed as the eligibility requirement for various Course of Studies in this Guide are three year Degree Courses under the 10+2+3 system of education.
- 14. The candidates are advised to refer to **Table-I** detailing '**Maximum Age Limit**' for Children of NRIs only and Table-III detailing '**Allowed Courses**' (for Foreign Nationals/Children of NRIs) to ascertain the courses for which they are permitted to apply as per their qualification, age and eligibility.
- 15. **Definition of Internal/External**: An **Internal** candidate is one who has passed the qualifying examination conducted by THIS University as a regular student not earlier than THREE (3) academic years from the date of admission to the Course he/she is seeking admission to. And all other candidates shall be treated as **External**.
- Candidates are required to fill separate Application Forms for each course of study as detailed in this Guide.
- 17. Application Forms shall not be transferred from one course of study to another under any circumstances.
- 18. If a candidate submits more than one Application Form for a course of study, **ALL** such Application Forms of the candidate may be summarily rejected.
- 19.Candidate should clearly specify his/her order of preference of Course/Branch/Main Subject/Stream/Specialization from among those listed under the course of study concerned. The order of preference indicated in the Application Form will not be changed.
- 20. No request for change in address for correspondence as specified in the Application Form shall be entertained.
- 21. The Foreign Nationals must submit self-attested photocopy of his/her marksheet/grate sheet of Qualifying Examination (both sides) so as to reach in the Admission Section up to 5:00 PM on or before **the last date of submission of documents** failing which his/her Application Form will be summarily **REJECTED**.
- 22. Registration No./Transaction ID should be quoted for all queries or correspondence and at the time of submission of required documents. The documents submitted without mentioning Registration No./Transaction ID will not be considered. The receipt of the documents shall be given by the concerned office.
- 23. Admission Section, receiving copy of the marksheet(s) of the qualifying examination, on or before the last date of submission from the candidates, by hand, shall give a receipt acknowledging the same.

- 24. If the candidate's formal result of qualifying examination has not been declared on the last date of submission of the marks sheet of the qualifying examination, then he/she may submit copy of his/her self-attested **Internet Downloaded** Marks Sheet. The same shall be subject to verification from the original marks Sheet at the time of admission and in case any discrepancy in the marks of individual subjects or aggregate, the offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no representation shall be entertained.
- 25. A candidate whose qualifying examination is not recognized by this University shall not be eligible for admission. All such Application Forms / admissions shall be rejected / cancelled.
- 26. Application Forms may be rejected if:
  - a) Submitted incomplete.
  - b) Not submitted on prescribed form
  - c) Submitted without requisite fee,
  - d) Submitted after the last date.

and no correspondence shall be entertained in this regard. No relaxation in the last date shall be granted. The University takes no responsibility for postal delay or non-receipt of Application Forms or any other communication related to admissions.

- 27. In case any candidate who does not meet the eligibility criteria prescribed for the concerned course of study applies to any course, he/she shall be doing so at his/her own risk and cost, and if at any stage, it is found that the candidate does not fulfill the eligibility requirements, the admission, if granted, shall be cancelled *ipso facto*.
- 28. The lists of candidates selected for admission will be displayed on the Controller's Office Website. The dates notified for Admission shall strictly be followed. It is the responsibility of the candidate to keep himself / herself informed from website or through their own sources whether their names appear in the displayed lists and thereby make timely arrangements for completing the admission. The University shall not be responsible if a candidate fails to get information regarding his/her selection for admission.
- 29. The University may issue or display `Chance Memo List' in addition to the list of selected candidates. Chance Memo is not an offer of admission but is issued only in case there is likelihood of a vacancy due to any reason. Chance Memo list, if any, shall be displayed on the notice boards of the concerned Department /Faculty / College / Centre and Controller's Office Website. It is the responsibility of the candidate to keep track of all such notices.
- 30. Any seat that remains unfilled after the completion of admissions of candidates on the select list shall be filled up by the candidate who had reported with reference to his/her Chance Memo on the specified date and time as per the Chance Memo list, if any, strictly in order of Chance Memo Number. However, if such a vacancy arises after the closing date of admissions, the vacancy shall not be filled up and the same shall remain unfilled.
- 31. No correspondence shall be made to candidates not selected for admission and the documents / certificates shall not be returned. Similarly Processing Charges shall not be refunded.
- 32. Selected candidates shall be allotted Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization/Group on merit, as per his/ her preference indicated by them. A candidate who has been selected for a higher preference will have no claim for lower preferences. The University reserves the right to allot a Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization to a selected candidate over and above the preferences as indicated by them.
- 33. A candidate provisionally admitted to a Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization shall be upgraded automatically, on merit, to another Course/Branch/Main

Subject/Stream/Specialization/Group of higher preference in the event of a vacancy arising therein.

However, a candidate admitted/upgraded to a Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization shall be permitted to retain the same if he/she submits an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to the Joint Controller (Admissions) on the date of his/her admission/ upgradation for not upgrading it any further.

- 34. Selected candidates shall not be allowed to complete admission formalities in absentia.
  - Candidate not reporting for admission on the stipulated date and time, shall forfeit his/her claim for admission. The offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no correspondence in this regard shall be entertained.
- 35. No candidate shall be admitted unless he/she has completed all the eligibility requirements at the time of admission. Candidates awaiting results of their Supplementary /Compartmental / Improvement examination shall not be considered for admission.
- 36. No candidate shall be allowed to take admission to the same Course / Class to which he/she was admitted earlier.
- 37. Candidate is required to produce the original Marksheets/Certificates, including the statement of marks of the qualifying examination with the requisite percentage of marks at the time of reporting for admission, failing which he/she shall not be allowed to complete the admission, and the offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no further correspondence in the matter shall be entertained.

Foreign Nationals are also required to submit a photocopy of their Marksheet/Gradesheet of Qualifying Examination (bothsides) attested by Indian High Commission/Embassy/Consulate in his/her country or by the Embassy of his/her country in India at the time of admission.

- 38. The candidate selected for admission shall have to deposit the Original Marksheet of qualifying examination in the Office of the Dean/Principal/Coordinator/ Chairman concerned at the time of admission. The said Marksheets shall be returned to the respective candidate only after **one months** from the date of closure of all University admissions. However, in case of cancellation of admission by the candidate on his/her request, the said Marksheets shall be returned to him/her at the time of cancellation of admission.
- 39. The candidates who possessed the internet downloaded marksheet/gradesheet of qualifying examination may be considered for provisional admission to the course concerned if the same is attested by the controller/Registrar/Issuing authority of the concerned University/Board.
  - The candidate who does not possess the marksheet/gradesheet of qualifying examination on account of (i) its non-issuance by the concerned Board/University, or, (ii) result of qualifying examination not declared formally, may be considered for provisional admission to the course concerned provided their **Statement of Marks** detailing the marks / grade obtained in each subject separately including total aggregate marks and percentage in a **Confidential Sealed Cover** on official stationary and with official stamp are received directly from the issuing authority of the concerned University / Board / Institution in the name of Controller of Examinations, AMU for its approval by the Vice Chancellor atleast **one (01)** day before the date of admission. The one day period will be counted excluding the day of admission. **Statement of Marks issued/ verified / attested by the School / College or any person other than the issuing authority shall not be accepted.**

Such a candidate shall give an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to submit the Original

Marksheet/Grade Sheet of the qualifying examination in the Admission Section within three month from the date of provisional admission of the candidate.

If any discrepancy is found in the examination result of the aforesaid candidate or the original Marksheet/Grade sheet is not submitted by the stipulated time, the University reserves the right to cancel his/her admission.

- 40. No candidate shall be eligible to pursue a full-time course of study if he/she is already admitted to any full-time course of study in this University or any other University/Institution. Candidate pursuing any full time course of study is required to get his/her name removed from the rolls of the University/College/Institution where already admitted, and submit a certificate to this effect from the concerned authority at the time of reporting for admission to the course (including Evening Courses and Professional Courses under Centre for Professional Courses) for which he /she may have been provisionally selected.
- 41. Candidates enjoying employed status and selected for admission to any full-time course of study in the University, are required to produce leave sanction/relieving order at the time of admission from their employer for the duration of the course permitting them to pursue their studies at the University, failing which the offer of admission shall stand withdrawn.
- 42. The candidate selected for admission shall have to submit the Original Migration and Character Certificates from the Head of the Institution/University last attended at the time of admission. Candidate who is not in a position to submit the Migration and/or Character Certificate at the time of admission, shall give an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to submit the same within **three** month from the date of his/her admission, failing which the University reserves the right to cancel his/her admission.(not applicable for Internal Candidates).

Foreign Nationals are exempted from submission of Migration and Character Certificates, if they have passed qualifying examination from foreign University/institution.

- 43. No candidate admitted to a full-time course of study in the University shall accept or hold any employment paid or otherwise or shall be full time student of any other Institution/University during the course of his/her study at the University except those specifically permitted by the University in accordance with rules.
- 44. The University reserves the right to get any student medically examined and if found medically unfit, the admission of such student will be cancelled.
- 45. If any error/omission in the processing/verification of Application Form/certificates /documents of a candidate is detected after the candidate is admitted to a course in the University, the University has the right to cancel such admission at any stage at which the error/omission is detected.
- 46. If it is found, at any stage, that a candidate
  - a. does not fulfill the eligibility requirements
  - b. has used fraudulent means to secure admission
  - c. has made false or incorrect statement(s) in the application form
  - d. has not signed/marked thumb impression in the application form or somebody else has done so on his/her behalf (For Foreign Nationals only).
  - e. Has not uploaded his/her signature/photo/thumb impression on the application form or has uploaded the same of somebody else (For Children of NRIs only)
    - Then he/she shall not be allowed to complete the admission formalities, or in case already admitted, his/her admission shall be cancelled, ipso facto.
- 47. Application Forms of the non-admitted candidates will be weeded out after 04 months of the Closing Date of Admissions. Therefore, in case of any dispute regarding admission, the

- matter must be filed within 04 months of the closing of admissions after which the relevant records may not be made available.
- 48.In case of cancellation of admission by a candidate, after one month from the date of his/her admission, the admission charges/fee of any kind paid by him/her will not be refunded. In case of cancellation of admission within one month, the COSD charges will not be refunded.
- 49. Foreign National candidate shall not be allowed to complete his/her admission unless he/she is in possession of a valid Student Visa. However, the candidates from the Commonwealth Countries with which the Government of India has treaties shall be exempted from visa restriction.
- 50. If a document/certificate is in a language other than English, a true translation of complete document(s) in English duly attested by the Indian Embassy /High Commission/ Consulate, should be enclosed alongwith the Application Form.
- 52. Candidates applying under ICCR Category are required to be sponsored / nominated by the Government of India through Ministry of External Affairs, Human Resource Development/ Indian Council for Cultural Relations, New Delhi.
- 53. Foreign Nationals are required to undergo a Medical Test at Aligarh and obtain a certificate from the Chief Medical Officer, University Health Service, AMU, Aligarh certifying the medical fitness for completion of admission.
- 54. For seeking admission under Children of NRIs Category, it is mandatory for the parents of the candidate to hold NRI status at the time of admission. However, if at any stage after admission the parent of the candidate admitted under Children of NRI Category ceases to be an NRI, he/she may be allowed to deposit the remaining Institutional Economic Fee in Indian Rupees at the prevalent exchange rate as per the contract.
- 55. Candidate is advised to ensure that his/her Application Form is complete in all respect. Incomplete Application Form in any manner or not submitted on prescribed form and those received after the due date on account of postal delay or otherwise shall not be entertained. **No relaxation in the last date shall be granted**. The University takes no responsibility for postal delay or non-receipt of Application Form etc. or any other communication related to admissions.
- 56. No candidate shall be allowed to pursue two degree programmes simultaneously either in regular or distance mode. However, a student can pursue two programmes simultaneously through distance or combination of distance and regular mode from the same or different University(ies)/ institution(s) in the following manner:
  - (a) One degree and one diploma/PG Diploma/Certificate course
  - (b) One Post Graduate Diploma and One Diploma/Certificate course
  - (c) One Diploma and one Certificate course
  - (d) Two PG Diploma Courses
  - (e) Two Diploma Courses
  - (f) Two Certificate Courses
- 57. Any dispute with regard to any matter relating to admission in the University and its Centres shall be subject to the jurisdiction of Local Court at Aligarh and High Court of Judicature at Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh only

### **Maximum Age Limit for the purpose of admission**

- 1. To safeguard the academic interest of students, the University is constrained to define the maximum age limit of the applicants for the purpose of admission to various course of studies as given in Table-I.
- 2. Candidates shall be eligible to apply for admission to only those full-time regular courses of study where they have not exceeded the maximum age limit as permissible for that course.
- 3. Maximum Age Limit shall be reckoned on 01st July of the year of admission.
- 4. Maximum/Minimum Age Limit as prescribed by the regulatory bodies, wherever applicable, shall stand for that course of study.
- 5. Maximum Age Limit shall not be applicable for Foreign Nationals/ employees of the University.
- 6. Madarsa passed out candidates shall be given a relaxation upto three (03) years in the Maximum Age Limit for all course of studies at all levels.

#### **TABLE I**

S. No.	Course of Study	Maximum Age Limit
1.	Senior Secondary School Certificate	19 years
2.	Diploma in Engineering	21 years
3.	Graduate Courses and other courses like Advance Diploma / Diploma / Certificate courses where the qualifying examination is Senior Secondary School Certificate or equivalent	24 years
4.	Postgraduate & other courses where the qualifying examination is graduation	27 years
5.	Postgraduate and other courses where duration of qualifying examination, after graduation, is one year.	28 years
6.	Postgraduate and other courses where duration of qualifying examination, after graduation, is two years	29 years
7.	Post PG Diploma Courses	29 years

#### **ALLOWED COURSES:**

- 1. To safeguard the academic interest of students, the University is constrained to define the following courses as allowed for the purpose of admission. Table-III gives the 'Matrix for Allowed Courses' wherein all full time courses of study have been divided into four (04) Groups- A, B, C and D.
- 2 Courses within each Group have been further divided into various categories with Category 1 being the lowest Category and Category 6 being the highest Category within a Group.
- 3. Candidates who have passed a course of study will be eligible to apply for admission to only those full-time regular courses of study as permissible by the following rules:
  - (a) A person can do only one course of study from one category in a group.
  - (b) Within a Group a person can move only from lower category to a higher category.
  - (c) Persons from Group A can not go to any other group.
  - (d) Persons from Group B can go to any category of Group A only.
  - (e) Persons from Group C can go to any category of any other group.
  - (f) Persons from Group D can go to any category of any other group.
- 4. Candidates can apply for B.Com.(Hons.) after passing Diploma in Secretarial Practice
- 5. Candidates can apply for P.G. courses in the Faculty of Social Sciences after passing B.S.W.

**Note:** All the above rules regarding Allowed Courses are in addition to eligibility conditions, selection procedures and such other conditions as applicable from time to time.

# DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THE APPLICATION FORM (FOR FOREIGN NATIONALS ONLY)

- 1. Crossed Demand Draft issued from any nationalized Bank OR through Challan from Canara Bank (AMU Branch only).
- 2. Attested photocopy of HS/SSC or its equivalent in support of age.
- Attested photo copies of statement of marks/ grade sheets of qualifying and other examinations. In case if Grade is awarded then the Grade conversion table for conversion of Grades into marks duly authenticated by the concerned Examination Board/University is also to be submitted.
- 4. Copy of relevant pages of candidate's valid passport
- 5. Proof of Nationality duly attested by the Indian High Commission / Embassy / Consulate in Nepal (For Nepali Nationals only).
- 6. Other relevant documents.

Note: (a) Candidates shall submit the copies of marksheets / gradesheets of both sides.

(b) Those Foreign Nationals who studied in AMU shall submit their marksheets including those of Re-evaluation and improvement, etc. before the specified date.

#### **DEFINITION OF NON-RESIDENT INDIAN (NRI)**

An Indian citizen who stays abroad for employment/carrying own business is a Non-Resident Indian. He/she must be eligible to open and should have an operative NRE Bank Account.

**Note:** The children of Non-Resident Indians as defined above will be considered for admission to various Courses of the University under Non-Resident Indian Category.

# DOCUMENTS TO BE UPLOADED WITH THE APPLICATION FORM (FOR CHILDREN OF NRIs ONLY)

- Attested photo copies of statement of marks/ grade sheets of qualifying examinations. In case if Grade is awarded then the Grade conversion table for conversion of Grades into marks duly authenticated by the concerned Examination Board/University is also to be uploaded.
- 2. Candidates are required to upload following documents of his/her NRI parent alongwith the Application Form:
  - (i) Relevant pages of the Passport showing Visa and latest exit and entry date.
  - (ii) The NRE Bank Account Number in India with copies of relevant document(s) duly attested by the concerned bank.
  - (iii) A certificate from the employer in the country of residence stating employment position of NRI certified by the Indian High Commission / Embassy / Consulate, not issued prior to January 01, 2019.

OR

If self-employed, carrying his/her own business then a certificate in that respect not issued prior to January 01, 2019 duly certified by the Indian High Commission/Embassy/Consulate

OR

NRI Certificate issued by the Indian High Commission / Embassy / Consulate, not issued prior to January 01, 2019.

(Full name of the candidate's NRI parent and relationship with the candidate must be mentioned in the above document.)

**Note:** Those NRIs candidates who studied in AMU shall <u>uploaded</u> their marksheets including those of Re-evaluation and improvement, etc. before the specified date.

#### **RESERVED SEATS**

- (a) A few seats are reserved in a few courses for Cultural Scholarship holders, duly sponsored/nominated by the Government of India, Ministry of External Affairs/Ministry of Human Resource Development (Department of Higher Education)/Indian Council for Cultural Relations. New Delhi.
- (b) Limited seats are available in a few courses for Self-Financing Foreign Nationals and children of Non-Resident Indians.

For details of Reserved Seats, please see Table-II.

#### **SELECTION PROCESS**

Admission to all notified courses (except MBBS & BDS) will be offered on the basis of merit in the qualifying Examination, subject to fulfilling the eligibility requirement as given in this Guide to Admission. A candidate with the minimum required percentage of mark may be offered admission without any Admission Test/Interview, depending on the availability of seats and the merit determined under each category.

#### **FEE STRUCTURE**

Candidates admitted under the Foreign National/Children NRI Category will have to pay the Institutional Economic Fee (IEF), Science Fee, and Contribution of Overseas Students to the Development of the University (COSD) and other charges as applicable as per details given in this Guide (Table II).

#### **PROCESSING CHARGES:**

The Application Form shall be submitted alongwith fee of U.S.\$70 OR Rs. 5000/- (non-refundable) as processing charges.

- Foreign Nationals are required to pay Processing Charges through Demand Draft from any Nationalized Bank in favour of Finance Officer, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh payable at Aligarh OR through Challan from Canara Bank, (AMU, Branch only).
- Children of NRIs are required to pay Processing Charges through Debit Card, Credit Card or Net Banking, from any account.

#### **MODE OF PAYMENT (At the time of Admission)**

- (A) For candidates applying under NRI Category: The candidates from the Children of NRI category shall pay the admission fee through NRE Account of their parents in the form of an Account Payee Bank Draft drawn on any Nationalized Bank in favour of Finance Officer, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh payable at Aligarh OR through <a href="RTGS/NEFT">RTGS/NEFT</a> in the University's account maintained by AMU Branch of State Bank of India (A/c No.10612177016, IFSC: SBIN0005555, Branch Code:05555, SWIFT Code:SBININBB221, MICR Code:202002099) only from Parents NRE account and they are required to submit counter foil of the same and a letter issued by the Manager of the concerned Bank stating that the payment has been transferred from the NRE account of the parents.
- **(B) For candidates applying under Foreign Nationals Category:** Foreign Nationals are required to deposit the above fee in cash or through Bank Drafts drawn in favour of Finance Officer, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh payable at Aligarh.
- (C) For candidates applying under various Cultural Exchange Scholarship Schemes: No exemption in payment of (a) IEF, (b) Science Fee and (c) COSD Charges will be granted to Cultural Exchange Scholars sponsored / Nominated by the ICCR, New Delhi / Ministry of Human Resource Development / Ministry of Foreign Affairs Govt. of India under various cultural scholarship schemes for admission to various courses in this University. Every Cultural Exchange Scholar applying under various Cultural Exchange Schemes will pay all the above fees in addition to the normal admission charges.

#### **HOW TO APPLY**

The candidate, **if sponsored as Cultural Scholar**, should apply under this category by sending certificates of passing the qualifying examination for verification of eligibility for admission to the course concerned.

**Foreign Nationals** seeking admission in the University can apply on the prescribed Application Form along with attested Photostat copies of certificates/ documents. The applicant, if selected for admission, will be allowed to complete admission only if he holds, a Valid Student Visa.

**Children of NRIs** seeking admission in the University can apply **(ONLINE)** on the prescribed Application Form uploading attested Photostat copies of certificates/ documents.

The Application Form and the Guide to Admissions may be obtained from the web site <a href="https://www.amucontrollerexams.com">www.amucontrollerexams.com</a> of Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh-202002 (India).

#### **HOW TO FILL IN THE APPLICATION FORM**

- 1. Children of NRIs are required to apply only through <u>ONLINE</u> mode. The online application form will be made available in the 3<sup>rd</sup> week of May, 2019.
- 2. Foreign Nationals are required to apply only through <u>OFFLINE</u> mode. The application form may be downloaded from the website: <u>www.amucontrollerexams.com</u>.

Candidates are advised to read "Important Information and Rules" and also to follow guidelines below while filling Application Form.

guidelines bei	ow while ming Application Form.
Perticulars	INFORMATION
Enrolment Number	Mention your Enrolment Number as allotted by this University (applicable only for candidates who are already enrolled in this University or were enrolled earlier).
Hall	Mention your Hall code (Refer to Table V-applicable only for candidates who are already enrolled in this University).
Photograph	Paste (do not staple) your identical good quality colour photographs (2.5cm x 3 cm) taken not earlier than three months in the space provided in the Application Form. The photograph should be taken preferably with dark coloured clothes in a white background.  Note: Photograph must be self attested by the applicant
Name of the Course Applied for	Mention clearly the correct and complete name of the Course(s)of study for which applying.
Name of the Faculty	Mention clearly the name of the Faculty/Centre/ Unit /School offering the course(s) of study for which applying.(Refer to this Guide for details).
	Write your full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your High School/ Secon
Name of the Candidate	dary School Certificate. For example, a candidate's name, QAZI SAUD AHMAD shall be Q A Z I S A U D A H M A D
Gender	Write M for male and F for female in the Box provided.
Father's Name	Write your father's full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your HighSchoo/ Secondary School Certificate.
Mother's Name	Write your mother's full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your HighSchool/ Secondary School Certificate.
Permanent/ Correspondence Address	Write your complete mailing address in capital letters including Pin Code.
Telephone/Email	Mention your telephone/mobile number and Email.
<b>Employment Record</b>	Provide details of your present employment, if any.
	Put your (Left Thumb Impression) in the box provided
of the candidate	

Signature	Put your usual signature within the box provided. The signature must not overflow or touch the border of the box provided.  Note: Your signature establishes your identity. Hence, do not merely write your name in
	capital letters. This may lead to rejection of your application.
Date of Birth	Write your date of birth exactly as mentioned in your High School/ Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent in terms of day, month and year. The date of birth is required to be given in the Christian Era. For example, a candidate born on December 11, 1990 shall enter his/her date of birth as under:  1 1 1 2 1 9 9 0
Nationality	The nationality of the applicant is required in this column. If the applicant is a citizen of India, he/she shall enter this information as INDIAN.
Details of Qualifying Examination	Provide ALL details of the qualifying examination passed.  Mention clearly the subjects offered at the qualifying examination, the maximum marks in each subject and the marks obtained.  2. Mention the three-letter code for the name of the Board/University from which the qualifying examination has been passed. (Refer to Table IV).  3. Mention the percentage of aggregate marks secured at the qualifying examination (up to two decimal places). In case the University/Institution from where your have passed the qualifying examination follows letter grading system/CGPA, you are required to indicate the equivalent percentage.  If the result of qualifying examination is awaited, fill in all the columns except marks column wherein write "RA".
Order of Preference	Mention your order of preference of Course/Branch/Stream/Main Subject /Specialization along with its Code.(Refer to Course details as provided for the course of study for which applying)
Hostel Accommodation	Write 'Y' if hostel accommodation is required, otherwise write 'N' in the box provided. Hostel accommodation is not guaranteed.
E-mail of Indian Embassy	Kindly provide the e-mail of the concerned Indian Embassy /High Commission/Consulate to facilitate issue of visa at the time of admission.

LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM (For Foreign Nationals only)	06.05.2019
LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF PHOTOCOPIES OF MARKSHEETS / GRADESHEETS  (INCLUDING TRANSLATION IF ANY)  (For Foreign Nationals only)	18.06.2019
Online Application Form will be opened for Children of NRIs	3 <sup>rd</sup> week of May, 2019
LAST DATE OF CLOSING ONLINE APPLICATION FORM FOR CHILDREN OF NRIS	18.06.2019

#### PROFICIENCY IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE (TOEFL)

The foreign students may be required to pass a Test of proficiency in English Language (TOEFL) for getting admission to any course in the University, if they have not passed their qualifying examinations through the medium of English Language.

#### Ph.D. Admissions

Facilities are available for research Courses leading to the award of Ph.D. degree in almost all the Faculties/Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit of the University. Admission to the said Course is made according to the rules and regulations prescribed by the Academic Council and as enforced in the University subject to amendments from time to time. The admission to Ph.D. is granted by the Academic Council on the recommendation of the respective Board of Studies / Committee for Advanced Studies and Research and the Faculty.

For further details candidate is advised to see the relevant link on the website:

www.amucontrollerexams.com

#### **HOW TO COMPLETE ADMISSION FORMALITIES**

The University will issue Intimation Letters to the selected candidates on the basis of which they may obtain Student Visa from Indian Embassy/High Commission/Consulate. A candidate shall normally be given one month's time from the date of issue of Intimation Letter to complete all admission formalities. All selected candidates are required to report in person to the office of the Advisor, International Students' Cell of this University for registration and verification of Student Visa and Passport, and then to the Admission Section for completion of admission.

#### **HELP DESK:**

The candidates are advised to make enquiries regarding admissions in the Admission Section. Candidates can take help regarding admissions on telephone (from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) or alternatively on email as given below

a) Telephone No. : 98370-43345, 0571-2700935, 2700906, 9219401936

b) University EPABX : 0571-2700920, 2700921, 2700922

(Please ask for the extension No. 4252)

e-mail : helpdesk@amucontrollerexams.com

TABLE – II COURSES OFFERED IN ACADEMIC SESSION 2019-2020

S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences									
1.	B.Sc. (Hons) Home Science	Nil	<b>•</b>	НОВВ	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
2.	B.Sc. (Hons) Agriculture (under Self Financing Scheme)	Nil	<b>⋄</b>	AGBB	8 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
3.	M.Sc. (Home Science)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	НОММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
4.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Microbiology	Nil	٥	МВММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
5.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Entomology	Nil	٥	ЕМММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
6.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Pathology**	Nil	<b>•</b>	PTMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	500*
7.	M. Tech in Agricultural Process and Food Engineering	Nil	٥	APFM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
8.	M.B.A. (Agribusiness)**	Nil	٥	AEMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	2000*
	Faculty of Arts									
9.	B.A. (Hons) Arabic	Nil	٥	ARBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
10.	B.A. (Hons) Communicative English	Nil	<b>◊</b>	CNBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	2375	1900
11.	B.A. (Hons) English	Nil	<b>•</b>	ENBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
12.	B.A. (Hons) Geography	Nil	٥	GG2B	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
13.	B.A. (Hons) Hindi	Nil	٥	HNBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
14.	B.A. (Hons) Linguistics	Nil	٥	LNBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
15.	B.A. (Hons) Persian	Nil	٥	PRBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750

#### Guide to Admissions 2019-2020

S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$)	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
16.	B.A. (Hons) Philosophy	Nil	٥	PYBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
17.	B.A. (Quranic Studies)	٥	<b>•</b>	QSBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00		950	750
18.	B.A. (Hons) Sanskrit	Nil	٥	SKBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
19.	B.A. (Hons) Urdu	Nil	٥	URBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
20.	B.F.A. (Bachelor of Fine Arts)	Nil	٥	BFAB	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1875*	500*
21.	Certificate of Proficiency in Arabic	Nil	٥	CEAR	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
22.	Certificate of Proficiency in Bengali	Nil	<b>•</b>	CEBN	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
23.	Certificate of Proficiency in Hindi	Nil	٥	CEHI	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
24.	Certificate of Proficiency in Kashmiri	Nil	٥	CEKA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
25.	Certificate of Proficiency in Malyalam <sup>1</sup>	Nil	٥	СЕМА	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
26.	Certificate of Proficiency in Marathi	Nil	٥	CEMR	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
27.	Certificate of Proficiency in Persian	Nil	٥	CEPE	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
28.	Certificate of Proficiency in Punjabi	Nil	٥	CEPU	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
29.	Certificate of Proficiency in Sanskrit	Nil	٥	CESA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
30.	Certificate of Proficiency in Tamil	Nil	٥	CETA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
31.	Certificate of Proficiency in Telugu	Nil	<b>•</b>	CETE	1 Year	-	-		-	
32.	Certificate of Proficiency in Urdu	Nil	٥	CEUR	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
33.	Diploma of Proficiency in Arabic	Nil	٥	DPAR	1 Year	-	-	-	-	

#### Guide to Admissions 2019-2020

S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
34.	Diploma of Proficiency in Bengali	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPBE	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
35.	Diploma of Proficiency in Kashmiri	Nil	٥	DPKA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
36.	Diploma of Proficiency in Malyalam	Nil	٥	DPMA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
37.	Diploma of Proficiency in Marathi	Nil	٥	DPMR	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
38.	Diploma of Proficiency in Persian	Nil	٥	DPPE	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
39.	Diploma of Proficiency in Punjabi	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPPU	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
40.	Diploma of Proficiency in Sanskrit	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPSA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
41.	Diploma of Proficiency in Tamil	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPTA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
42.	Diploma of Proficiency in Telugu	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPTL	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
43.	Diploma of Proficiency in Urdu	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPUR	1 Year	-	-	-	-	
44.	M.A. (Arabic)	Nil	<b>•</b>	ARMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
45.	M.A. (Bengali)	Nil	<b>•</b>	BLMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
46.	M.A. (English Language Teaching)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	LTMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
47.	M.A. (English)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	ENMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
48.	M.A. (Hindi)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	HNMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
49.	M.A. (Hindi Translation)	Nil	٥	НТММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
50.	M.A. (Linguistics)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	LNMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
51.	M.A. (Malayalam)	Nil	<b>•</b>	MLMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000

niigai	n musiin oniversity							Ourac to	J Auiilissiolis	LUIU LULU
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
52.	M.A. (Persian)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PRMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
53.	M.A. (Philosophy)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PYMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
54.	M.A. (Sanskrit)	Nil	<b>•</b>	SKMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
55.	M.A. (Telugu)	Nil	<b>•</b>	TLMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
56.	M.A. (Urdu)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	URMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
57.	M.A. (Language of Advertising Media & Market)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	LAMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
58.	M.F.A. (Master of Fine Arts)	Nil	<b>•</b>	FAMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1625*	500*
59.	P.G. Diploma in Linguistics	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDLN	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	-
60.	Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation	Nil	<b>•</b>	PDUT	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	-
61.	Pre-MFA (Bridge Course)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	BRBB	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	-
62.	PG Diploma in Mass Communication (Urdu) <sup>■</sup>	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDMC	3 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	-	-
63.	Certificate in Urdu Electronic Media	Nil	<b>◊</b>	CEUE	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	
	Faculty of Commerce									
64.	B.Com (Hons)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	СМВВ	6 Semester	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
65.	PG Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management (BRIM)	Nil	<b>•</b>	PDBI	2 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	-	-
66.	PG Diploma in Business Finance (PGDBF) (Part-time Evening Course)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPBF	2 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	-	-
67.	M.Com.	Nil	<b>•</b>	СМММ	4 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
68.	M.B.A. (Financial Management)	Nil	5	FCMM	4 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	3125*	1000*

,ga.	ii wasiiii oiiivcisity							<u> </u>	Admissions	20:0 2020		
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)		
69.	Master of Tourism & Travel Management (MTTM)	5+5#	<b>•</b>	TAMM	4 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	2500*	1000*		
70.	Master in Insurance and Risk Management (MIRM) under Self Financing Scheme	<b>•</b>	٥	MIRM	4 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	2500	2000		
71.	Master in Human Resource Management (MHRM) under Self Financing Scheme	٥	<b>•</b>	MHRM	4 Semester	70.00	350.00	-	2500	2000		
	Faculty of Engineering & Technology											
72.	B.Arch.	Nil	2	ARCB	10 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
73.	B.Tech. (Chemical Engineering)	2	5	СНВТ	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
74.	B.Tech. (Civil Engineering)	4	5	CEBT	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
75.	B.Tech. (Computer Engineering)	Nil	5	СОВТ	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
76.	B.Tech. (Electrical Engineering)	4	5	EEBT	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
77.	B.Tech. (Electronics Engineering)	3	5	LEBT	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
78.	B.Tech. (Mechanical Engineering)	4	5	MEBT	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
79.	B.Tech. (Petrochemical Engineering)	Nil	5	PKBT	8 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3125*	2000*		
80.	M.Tech. (Chemical Engineering)	2	2	KEMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000		
81.	M.Tech. (Civil Engineering)	2	2	CEMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000		
82.	M.Tech. (Electrical Engineering)	2	2	EEMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000		
83.	M.Tech. (Electronics Engineering)	Nil	2	LEMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000		
84.	M.Tech. (Mechanical Engineering)	2	2	MEMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000		
85.	M.Tech. (Petro. Proc. & Petroch. Engg.)	Nil	2	PEMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000		

<i>,</i>	ii masiiii oiiivoisity								Adminosions	20.0 2020
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
86.	M. Tech. Computer Science & Engineering	Nil	2	COMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000
87.	M. Tech. Nanotechnology	Nil	2	NTMT	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	5400	4000
88.	M. Sc. (Polymer Science & Technology)	Nil	<b>•</b>	PSTM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
	Faculty of International Studies									
	B.A. (Hons.) Foreign Languages									
89.	B.A. (Chinese)	Nil	<b>•</b>	CHFB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
90.	B.A. (French)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	FRFB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
91.	B.A. (German)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	GRFB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
92.	B.A. (Russian)	Nil	<b>•</b>	RSFB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
93.	B.A. (Spanish)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	SPFB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
94.	M.A. (International & West Asian Studies)	Nil	<b>•</b>	WAMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
95.	M.A. (Chinese)	Nil	<b>•</b>	СНММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
96.	M.A. (French)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	FRMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
97.	M.A. (German)	Nil	<b>•</b>	GRMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
98.	M.A. (Russian)	Nil	<b>•</b>	RUMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
99.	M.A. (Spanish)	Nil	<b>•</b>	SPMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
	University Women's Polytechnic									
100.	Diploma in Costume Design & Garment Technology	2	<b>•</b>	DPCG	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1000	-

<i>,</i>	ii masiiii Oiliveisity							Ou/uo ti	Admissions	2010 2020
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
101.	Diploma in Secretarial Practice	2	٥	DPOS	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1000	-
102.	Diploma in Information Technology	Nil	<b>o</b>	DPIT	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
103.	Diploma in Electronics Engineering	2	<b>◊</b>	DPEE	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
104.	Diploma in Computer Engineering	Nil	٥	DPCE	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
	University Polytechnic									
105.	Civil Engineering	Nil	<b>•</b>	DPIC	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
106.	Computer Engineering	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPCE	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
107.	Electrical Engineering	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPIE	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
108.	Electronics Engineering	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPEE	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
109.	Electrical & Instrumentation Engineering	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPII	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
110.	Mechanical Engineering	Nil	<b>o</b>	DPIM	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
111.	Architectural Assistantship	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPIA	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
112.	Interior Design	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPID	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
113.	Leather Goods & Footwear Technology	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	DPFT	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2000	1500
	Faculty of Law									
114.	B.A.LL.B.	Nil	<b>•</b>	LLBA	10 Semesters	70.00	350.00		2500	2000
115.	LL.M.	Nil	<b>◊</b>	LLLM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	2500*	1000*
	Faculty of Life Sciences	<u>.</u>								
116.	B.Sc. (Hons) Biochemistry	Nil	<b>◊</b>	ВСВВ	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
117.	B.Sc. (Hons) Botany	Nil	<b>•</b>	ВТВВ	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
118.	B.Sc. (Hons) Zoology	Nil	<b>•</b>	ZYBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
119.	M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	Nil	<b>•</b>	BIOM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
120.	M.Sc. (Biochemistry)	Nil	<b>O</b>	ВСММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000

, <del></del>	ii masiiii Oiliveisity							Ou.uo ti	Admissions	20.0 2020
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
121.	M.Sc. (Botany)	Nil	<b>•</b>	втмм	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
122.	M.Sc. (Zoology)	Nil	٥	ZYMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
123.	M.Sc. (Museology)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	мимм	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
124.	M. Sc. Wildlife Science	Nil	2	WLMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
125.	M.Sc. ( Biodiversity Studies and Management)	Nil	2	BDMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
	Faculty of Management									
	Studies & Research									
126.	Master of Business Administration (MBA)	2	5	MBAA	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	3750*	2000*
127.	Master of Business Administration (International Business) MBA(IB)	Nil	5	MBIB	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	2500*	2000*
128.	Master of Business Administration (Islamic Banking & Finance)	Nil	<b>•</b>	MIBF	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	3750*	2000*
129.	Master of Business Administration (Hospital Administration)	Nil	<b>•</b>	МВНА	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	3750*	2000*
	Faculty of Medicine									
130.	MBBS	Nil	5	MBBS	4 ½ Years		350.00	250.00	75000	55000
131.	BDS	Nil	5	BDSB	5 Years		350.00	250.00	32500	26000
	PARAMEDICAL COURSES						L			
132.	Diploma in Dental Hygiene	Nil	<b>•</b>	DPDH	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
133.	Diploma in Dialysis Techniques	Nil	٥	PDDT	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
134.	Diploma in Medical Lab Technology (Pathology/Microbiology/Biochemistry)	Nil	<b>•</b>	DPMB	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
135.	Diploma in Medical Lab Technology (Radiology)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPRA	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-

<u> </u>										
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
	Diploma in Operation Theater Management	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPOT	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
137.	Diploma in Optometry & Ophthalmic Assistance	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPOA	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
138.	Diploma in Physiotherapy & Rehabilitation	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPPT	3 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	
139.	Diploma in Anaesthetic Assistance	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPAN	2 Year	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
140.	Diploma in Surgical Endoscopic Techniques	Nil	<b>◊</b>	DPSE	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	-	-
	Faculty of Science									
141.	Master in Computer Science & Applications (MCA)	Nil	5	CAMM	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	3750*	2000*
142.	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Computer Applications)	Nil	٥	CABB	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	4900	1000*
143.	B.Sc. (Hons) Chemistry	Nil	٥	СНВВ	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
144.	B.Sc. (Hons) Geography	Nil	<b>◊</b>	GGBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
145.	B.Sc. (Hons) Geology	Nil	<b>◊</b>	GLBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
146.	B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics	Nil	<b>•</b>	MMBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
147.	B.Sc. (Hons) Physics	Nil	<b>•</b>	PHBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
148.	B.Sc. (Hons) Statistics	Nil	<b>•</b>	STBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	125.00	950	750
149.	B.Sc. (Hons.) (Industrial Chemistry)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	ICBB	6 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	4900	1000*
150.	M.Sc. (Applied Geology)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	GLMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
151.	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	СНММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
152.	M.Sc./M.A. (Geography)	Nil	٥	GGMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000

S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
153.	M.Sc. (Industrial Chemistry)	Nil	5	ICMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
154.	M.Sc./M.A. (Mathematics)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	ММММ	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
155.	M.Sc./M.A. (Operations Research)	Nil	٥	ORMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
156.	M.Sc. (Physics)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PHMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
157.	M.Sc./M.A. (Statistics)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	STMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	250.00	1250	1000
	Faculty of Social Sciences									
158.	B.A. (Hons) Economics	Nil	<b>◊</b>	ECBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
159.	B.A. (Hons) Education	Nil	<b>•</b>	EDUB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
160.	B.A. (Hons) Geography	Nil	<b>⋄</b>	GG1B	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
161.	B.A. (Hons) History	Nil	<b>•</b>	HSBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
162.	B.A. (Hons) Islamic Studies	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	ISBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
163.	B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Nil	<b>•</b>	PLBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
164.	B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Nil	<b>•</b>	PSBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
165.	B.A. (Hons) Social Work	Nil	<b>⋄</b>	SWBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
166.	B.A. (Hons) Sociology	Nil	<b>•</b>	SOBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	950	750
167.	B.A. (Hons) Women Studies	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	WSBB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00		950	750

	ii musiiii Oiliversity								Aumssions	
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
	Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.)	Nil	٥	PEBB	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	950	750
169.	B. Lib. I.Sc.	Nil	٥	BLBB	2 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
170.	Certificate in Turkish	Nil	<b>•</b>	CETU	1 Year	-	-		-	
171.	Diploma in Turkish	Nil	<b>•</b>	DPTU	1 Year	-	-			
172.	Diploma in West Asian Studies	Nil	٥	DPWA	1 Year	-	-	-	-	-
173.	M.A. (Economics)	Nil	٥	ECMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
174.	M.A. (Education)	Nil	<b>•</b>	EDUM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
175.	M.A. (History)	Nil	<b>•</b>	HSMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
176.	M.A. (Human Rights)	Nil	<b>•</b>	HUMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
177.	M.A. (Islamic Studies)	Nil	<b>•</b>	ISMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
178.	M.A. (Political Science)	Nil	٥	PLMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
179.	M.A. (Psychology)	Nil	٥	PSMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
180.	M.A. (Public Administration)	Nil	<b>•</b>	PAMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
181.	M.A. (Sociology)	Nil	٥	SOMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000
182.	M. Lib. I. Sc.	Nil	<b>•</b>	LBIM	2 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	2500	2000
183.	M.A. (Mass Communication)	Nil	5	JMCM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00		2500*	1000*
184.	M.A. (Women's Studies)	Nil	٥	WSMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1250	1000

<i>ingui</i>	ii masiiii oiiivci sity							Caracit	Admissions	2010 2020
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
185.	Master of Social Work	Nil	<b>•</b>	SWMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	2500*	1000*
186.	Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed.)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PEMM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	2500	2000
	Faculty of Theology									
187.	B.A. (Shia Theology)	Nil	<b>•</b>	TSHB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	625	400
188.	B.A. (Sunni Theology)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	TSUB	6 Semesters	70.00	175.00	-	625	400
189.	M.A. (Shia Theology)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	TSHM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00	-	1000	500
190.	M.A. (Sunni Theology)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	TSUM	4 Semesters	70.00	350.00		1000	500
	Centre for Professional Courses									
191.	P.G. Diploma in Applied Art	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDAA	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	-
192.	P.G. Diploma in Company Law, Banking & Insurance	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDCB	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	-
193.	P.G. Diploma in Criminology & Criminal Administration	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDCC	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	•
194.	P.G. Diploma in Electronic Data Processing & Machine Operation	Nil	5	PDEP	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
195.	P.G. Diploma in Gem Testing & Jerwellery Designing	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDGT	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
196.	P.G. Diploma in Horticulture	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDHT	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
197.	P.G. Diploma in Journalism	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDJR	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	•	-
198.	P.G. Diploma in Lab Technology (Physical & Chemical)	Nil	<b>•</b>	PDML	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	•	•
199.	P.G. Diploma in Labour Law & Labour Relations	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDLL	1 Year	70.00	175.00		-	-
200.	P.G. Diploma in Museology	Nil	<b>O</b>	PDMS	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	•
201.	P.G. Diploma in Orthoptics	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PDOR	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	•
202.	P.G. Diploma in Pest Management	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PDPM	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
203.	P.G. Diploma in Public Relations	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PDPR	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	•
204.	P.G. Diploma in Taxation	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDTX	1 Year	70.00	175.00	-	-	-

	•									
S. No.	Course of Study	Intake for ICCR	Intake for Foreign Nationals / NRIs	Course Code	Duration of Course	Processing Charges (US\$) ¥	COSD Charges (US \$)Ω	Science Fee (US \$)	NRIs Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)	Foreign Nationals Institutional Economic Fee (IEF) (US \$)
205.	P.G. Diploma in Environmental Chemistry	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PDEC	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
206.	P.G. Diploma in Food Analysis	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PDFA	1 Year	70.00	175.00	125.00	-	-
	Senior Secondary School (Boys & Girls)									
207.	Class XI PCM (Boys)	Nil	<b>◊</b>	PCMX	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
208.	Class XI PCB (Boys)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PCBX	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
209.	Class XI Commerce (Boys)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	CMPX	2 Years	70.00	350.00		2500	2000
210.	Class XI Arts / Social Sciences (Boys)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	ATXX	2 Years	70.00	350.00		2500	2000
211.	Class XI PCM (Girls)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PCMX	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
212.	Class XI PCB (Girls)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	PCBX	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
213.	Class XI HCB (Girls)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	HCBX	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
214.	Class XI HCP (Girls)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	НСРХ	2 Years	70.00	350.00	250.00	2500	2000
215.	Class XI Commerce (Girls)	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	CMPX	2 Years	70.00	350.00		2500	2000
216.	Class XI Arts / Social Sciences (Girls	Nil	<b>\Q</b>	ATXX	2 Years	70.00	350.00		2500	2000

- \* Payable per annum
- \*\* 500 US\$ for students of SAARC Countries and 1000 US \$ for students of Non-SAARC Countries (in the beginning of the course) for M. Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Pathology and M.B.A. Agribusiness.
- Admitted candidates will pay Rs. 5000/- as Development Charges in two installments in addition to normal admission charges. First installment of Rs. 2500/- is included in the above Table.
- **#** Five seats for scholars from SAARC Countries and Five seats for scholars from Common Wealth Countries.
- **A Few Seats: The actual number of seats will be decided by the University at the time of offering admission for the course concerned.**
- $\Omega$  Non Refundable
- ¥ Processing charges may also be paid in Indian currency i.e. Rs. 5000/-

#### NOTE:

- 1. In addition to the above, Candidates are required to pay the General Admission Charges as per list/chart available on the website www.amucontrollerexams.com
- 2. Foreign Nationals may apply for admission to the MBBS Course of this University against reserved seats with the concurrence of the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India.

Aligarh Muslim University

Guide to Admissions 2019-20

## TABLE III

## **Matrix for Allowed Courses**

Group	Category 1	Category 2	Category 3	Category 4	Category 5	Category 6
Α	• M.Phil	• Ph.D.				
В	<ul> <li>Diploma in Engineering</li> <li>Diploma in Costume Design &amp; Garment Technology</li> <li>Diploma in Secretarial Practice</li> <li>Diploma in General Nursing &amp; Midwifery</li> <li>Paramedical Diplomas</li> </ul>	Advance Diploma in Food Technology     Advance Diploma in Environmental Engg.     Advance Diploma in Interior Decoration	<ul> <li>B.Tech.</li> <li>B.Arch.</li> <li>B.E.(Evening)</li> <li>M.B.B.S.</li> <li>B.D.S.</li> <li>B.R.T.T.</li> <li>B.U.M.S./ Pre-Tib</li> <li>B.S.W.</li> </ul>	Adnanced P.G. Dip. In Nanotechnology P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance P.G. Diploma in Hdrogeology P.G. Diploma in Computer Prog. P.G. Diploma courses in Faculty of Medicine	M.Tech. M.D./ M.S./M.D.S. M.B.A./M.B.A.(IB) M.C.A. M.F.M.(M.F.C.) M.T.T.M.(M.T.A.) M.R.I.M./M.H.R.M. M.S.W. M.B.A.(Agribusi.)/M.A.M. M.A.(Mass Comm.) M.A./M.Sc.(OR) M.Sc.(Rem.Sensing & GIS) Mahir-e-Tib Mahir-e-Jarahat M.Sc.(Biotecnology)	• M.CH.
С	• SSSC	<ul><li>B.A.</li><li>B.Sc.</li><li>B.Com.</li><li>B.Th.</li><li>B.A.L.L.B.</li><li>B.F.A.</li></ul>	<ul> <li>P.G. Diploma in Mass Communication(Urdu)</li> <li>P.G. Diploma in Translation (Hindi)</li> <li>B.R.I.M.</li> <li>P.G.D.B.F.</li> <li>Pre-M.F.A.</li> <li>Other P.G. Diplomas (including the courses under Centre of Professional Courses)</li> </ul>	M.A. M.Sc. M.Com. M.Th. L.LM. M.F.A. M.Sc (Agriculture)	Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation     Post M.A. Diploma in Modern Persian     Post M.Sc. Diploma in Plant Tissue Culture & Micropropagation     Post M.Sc. Diploma in Museology     P.G. Dip. In Conflict Reso. & Peace Studies     Post PG Diploma in Counselling & Health Mangement     Post PG Diploma in Human Resource Dev. & Management	
D	Diploma in Teaching	• B.Ed. • B.P.Ed. • B.L.I.Sc.	M.Ed.  M.P.Ed.  M.L.I.Sc.			

#### TABLE IV STATES / UNION TERRITORIES OF INDIA

S. No.	DOMICILE STATE/ UNION TERRITORY	CODE
1	Andaman & Nicobar Islands	AN
2	Andhra Pradesh	AP
3	Arunachal Pradesh	AR
4	Assam	AS
5	Bihar	BR
6	Chandigarh	СН
7	Chattisgarh	CG
8	Dadar & Nagar Haveli	DN
9	Daman & Diu	DD
10	Delhi	DL
11	Goa	GO
12	Gujarat	GR
13	Haryana	HR
14	Himachal Pradesh	HP
15	Jammu & Kashmir	JK
16	Jharkhand	JH
17	Karnataka	KT
18	Kerala	KR
19	Lakshadweep	LD
20	Madhya Pradesh	MP
21	Maharashtra	MR
22	Manipur	MN
23	Meghalaya	MG
24	Mizoram	MZ
25	Nagaland	NL
26	Orissa	OR
27	Pondicherry	PD
28	Punjab	РВ
29	Rajasthan	RJ
30	Sikkim	SK
31	Tamil Nadu	TN
32	Tripura	TR
33	Uttar Pradesh	UP
34	Uttarakhand	UK
35	West Bengal	WB

TABLE V
HALLS OF RESIDENCE IN THE UNIVERSITY WITH THEIR CODES

S. No.	HALLS OF RESIDENCE	CODE
1	AFTAB HALL	AF
2	ALLAMA IQBAL HALL BOARDING HOUSE (For 10+2 Students)	Al
3	HADI HASAN HALL	HH
4	MOHAMMAD HABIB HALL	MH
5	MOHSINUL MULK HALL	MM
6	NADEEM TARIN HALL	NT
7	ROSS MASOOD HALL	RM
8	SIR SULAIMAN HALL	SH
9	SIR SYED HALL (NORTH)	SU
10	SIR SYED HALL (SOUTH)	SS
11	SIR ZIAUDDIN HALL	SZ
12	VIQARUL MULK HALL	VM
13	DR B.R. AMBEDKAR HALL	DA
HALLS	OF RESIDENCE FOR FEMALE STUDENTS ONLY	
14	ABDULLAH HALL	AH
15	INDIRA GANDHI HALL	IG
16	SAROJINI NAIDU HALL	SN
17	BEGUM SULTAN JAHAN HALL	SJ
18	BIBI FATIMA HALL	FH
CENTRI	FOR NON RESIDENT MALE STUDENTS	
19	NON RESIDENT STUDENTS CENTRE (NRSC)	NR

#### TABLE VI LIST OF MADARIS/INSTITUTIONS AND THEIR DEGREE/SANAD RECOGNIZED BY THE UNIVERSITY

1. Jamiatul Mominath, Moghalpura, Hyderabad  2. Jamia Nizamia, Hyderabad  3. Madarsa Al-Mahadul Aali Al-Islami Hyderabad Taleemabad, Quba Colony, Post Pahadi Shareef, Hyderabad (A.P.)  1. Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar / Bihar State Madarsa Education Board  2. Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar  3. Madarsah Shamsul Huda, Patna  4. Madarsa Jamiatul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Certificate of Fazilat (ii) M.  Aalimat (ii) B. Fazil (iii) M.  Munshi/Maulvi/Alim (i) B. Fazil (ii) M. Alimiat (ii) B. Fazil (iii) M.  Alimiat (iii) B. Fazil (iii) M.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences A. Sunni Theology A.(Hons.) Sunni Theology A. Sunni Theology A. Sunni Theology
1. Jamiatul Mominath, Moghalpura, Hyderabad  2. Jamia Nizamia, Hyderabad  3. Madarsa Al-Mahadul Aali Al-Islami Hyderabad Taleemabad, Quba Colony, Post Pahadi Shareef, Hyderabad (A.P.)  1. Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar / Bihar State Madarsa Education Board  2. Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar  3. Madarsah Shamsul Huda, Patna  4. Madarsa Jamiatul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Certificate of Fazilat (ii) M.  Aalimat (ii) B. Fazil (iii) M.  Munshi/Maulvi/Alim (i) B. Fazil (ii) M. Alimiat (ii) B. Fazil (iii) M.  Alimiat (iii) B. Fazil (iii) M.	culty of Arts / Social Sciences A. Sunni Theology A.(Hons.) Sunni Theology A. Sunni Theology
2. Jamia Nizamia, Hyderabad  3. Madarsa Al-Mahadul Aali Al-Islami Hyderabad Taleemabad, Quba Colony, Post Pahadi Shareef, Hyderabad (A.P.)  1. Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar / Bihar State Madarsa Education Board  2. Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar  3. Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna  4. Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi  3. Madrasa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Aalimat  Gujarat  Aalimat  (i) B. Razil  (ii) M. Alimiat  Fazil  (ii) B. Razil  (iv) B. Razil	A.(Hons.) Sunni Theology A. Sunni Theology
3. Madarsa Al-Manadul Aali Al-Islami Hyderabad Taleemabad, Quba Colony, Post Pahadi Shareef, Hyderabad (A.P.)  8 Bihar  1. Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar / Bihar State Madarsa Education Board  2. Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar 3. Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna 4. Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi  2. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  4. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazilat  4. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazilat  5. Aalimat Fazil Finadic (i) B./ Finadic (i) B	A. Sunni Theology
1. Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar / Bihar State Madarsa Education Board  2. Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar Munshi/ Maulvi/Alim (i) B. 3. Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna Fazil (i) M.  4. Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi – 110025  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  5. Gujarat  6. In Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  6. In Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  7. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  8. Alimat (i) B. Alamiat (ii) B. Alamiat (ii) B. Alamiat (iii) B. Alamiat (iii) B. Alamiat (iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	
1. Madarsan Examination Board, Binar / Bihar State Madarsa Education Board  2. Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar 3. Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna 4. Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre) , Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi — 110025  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  5. Gujarat  6. (ii) M. Alimiat  6. B. Aalimat  7. Alamiat  6. B. Aalimat  7. Alamiat  7. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  8. Aalimat  9. Dars-I-Nizami  9. Aalimat  10. B. Aalimat  11. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  12. Dars-I-Nizami  9. Aalimat  13. Dars-I-Nizami  9. Dars-I-Nizami  14. Dars-I-Nizami  9. Dars-I-Nizami  15. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat	
3. Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna Fazil (i) M.  4. Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi — 110025  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  5. Gujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  6. Madarsah Alimat (i) B.// Barat-l-Nizami (ii) B.// Dars-I-Nizami (ii) M.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences A. Sunni Theology
4. Madarsa Jamaitul Qasim, Darul Uloom-il-Islamia, At & PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi — 110025  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  4. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  5. Gujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  6. Alimiat Fazil Faz	A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
PO Madhu Bani, Pratap Ganj, Supaul (Bihar)  Delhi  1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi – 110025  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  Tazil  Gujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Alimiat  Fazil  (i) B./ Fazil  (ii) B./ Fazil  Alamiat  Alimat  Dars-I-Nizami  (i) B./  Gujarat  Alimat  Dars-I-Nizami  (i) B./  Ors-I-Nizami  Alimiat  Dars-I-Nizami  (i) B./  Ors-I-Nizami  (i) B./  Ors-I-Nizami  (i) B./  Ors-I-Nizami  (ii) B./  Ors-I-Nizami  (iv) M.	A. Sunni Theology
1. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil (Abul Kalam Azad Islamic Awakening Centre), Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazal EncII, PO Box No. 9759, New Delhi – 110025  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  6. Cujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  (i) B./ Fazilat  F	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences
Islamic Awakening Centre) , Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul Fazilat  2. Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat    Sazilat   Fazilat   Fa	
2. Madarsan Aliya, Fatenpuri, Deini Fazil (i) M.  3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi Gujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat Dars-I-Nizami (i) M.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences
3. Madarsa Jamia-tul-banat Al-Islamia, Gali No. 07, Shaheen bagh, Okhla, New Delhi  Gujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Pazii (i) M.  Gujarat  Aalimat Dars-I-Nizami (ii) B./	A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Snaneen bagn, Oknia, New Deini  Gujarat  1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Dars-I-Nizami (i) B./	A. Sunni Theology A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat  Aalimat (i) B./ Dars-I-Nizami (i) M.	culty of Arts / Social Sciences
1. Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat Dars-I-Nizami (i) M.	(Hana) Cumi Thadam
	A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology A. Sunni Theology
	A. Sunni Theology
3. Madarsa Jamia Uloomul Quran, At & PO Jambusar, (i) B./	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences
4. Madarsa Jamia Mazhar-e-Sa'adat, Honsot, Distt.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences
5. Madarsa Darul Uloom, Markaz-e-Islami, PO	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences
6. Madarsa Jameatul Uloom-Gadha, At & PO Dadha Alim (i) B./	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of culty of Arts / Social Sciences
7. Al-Jamea-tus-Saifiyah Arabic Academy, Deori Mubarak, Surat – 395003 (Gujarat)  (i) B Fa (ii) B (iii) B (iii) B (iv) B	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of aculty of Arts / Social Sciences A. (Hons.) Shia Theology Sc. (Hons.) Home Science idge Course
	.A. Shia Theology
, ,,	h.D. in Shia Theology
o. Jamean Husaniyan, Morabhagai, Kander, Surat, Alim	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of aculty of Arts / Social Sciences A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
9. Madarsa Darul Uloom, Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Via Kim Diett Surat Cujaret	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of aculty of Arts / Social Sciences A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Lalmiya Masjid, Distt. Surat, Gujarat  Alim  Fa  (ii) B.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of iculty of Arts / Social Sciences A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Sabarkanthat, Gujarat  Alim  Fa  (ii) B.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of iculty of Arts / Social Sciences A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
(Islampura) Ta. Idar, Distt. Sabarkantha, Gujarat  Alim  Fa  (ii) B.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of aculty of Arts / Social Sciences A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Jammu & Kashmir	a (Figure) Curan Fridericgy
1. Madarsa Jamia Imam Khomeini Mutahhary Educational Society Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, Minji Gund, P.O. Kargil – 194103 (Jammu & Kashmir)  (i) B.  Kardani  (ii) B.	A. (Hons.) in all the courses of

Angarii wasiiii Oliiversity		Guide to Admissions 2019-2020
Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Eligible Courses
	Karshinasi	(i) M.A. Shia Theology (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Jamia Fatima Zehra Mutahhary Educational Society, Mutahhary Complex, Fore Shore Road, P.O.      Madarsa Mutahhary Complex	Kardani	(i) B.A. (Horis.) If all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology (iii) Bridge Course
Kargil – 194103 (J & K)	Karshinasi	(i) M.A. Shia Theology
	Karnataka	(*)
Jamia Muhammadiyah Masnsoora Thanisandra,	a) Certificate of Alimiyat Thani	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Banagalore, Karnataka	b) Certificate of	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology  (i) M.A. (Sunni Theology)
Jamia Islamia Jamiaabad Chowk Bazar, Bhatkal, Karnataka	Fazeelat Thani  Certificate of Alimiyat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Kerala	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Ittiaia	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Al-Jamia Al-Islamia Santhapuram PO Pattikkad,     Malappuram, Kerala	Usooludheen	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
Al-Madarsatul Ulia of Darul Huda Islamic     Academy,Malappuram,Kerala	Aalimat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
3. Ansar Arabic College, Valavanoor, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
4. Anwarul Islam Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
5. Anwarul Islam Women's College, Kondoty, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
6. Calicut University, Kerala	Afzalul Ulama	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
7. Darul Uloom, Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
8. Jamia Nadviya Edavenna, Kerala	Fazeelat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Madarsa Nooriya Arabic College Faizabad, Pattikad, Malappuram, Distt. Kerala	Moulavi- Fazil Faizy	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
10. Kerala University, Kerala	Afzalul Ulama	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
11. Madarsa Darul Huda Islamiya University, Hidaya	Darul Huda Certificate of Senior Secondary	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Nagar, Chammad, Tirurangadi Malappuramm, Kerala	03 Years (six semesters) degree course	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (i) M.A. (Sunni Theology)
12. Madarsa Jamia Rahmania Islamia, Nadvath Nagar, Alappuzha, Kerala	Degree of Fazeelah	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology
13. Madinatul Uloom, Arabic College, Pulikatl Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
14. Markazu Ssaqafathi Ssunniyya, PO Kernathur,	Aalimat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Kozhikode, Kerala	Moulavi Fazil Ssaqafathi	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
15. Rouzataul Uloom, Arabic College, Calicut, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
16. Sultanassalam, Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
17. Tanseequl Kulliyat Al-Islamia(CIC), Markaz Al- Tarbiyatul Islamia, Kuttipuram, Distt. Malappuram, Kerala	WAFY Undergraduate 4 year Degree Course	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
18. Al-Jamia Al-Islamia Santhapuram, Pattikkad, PO, Malappuram	Sharea	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology
19. Azharul Uloom Islamic Complex – Alwaye, Azhar naga, Alwaye – 683107 (Kerala)	Higher Secondary Certificate	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
20. Qasi Kunhi Hasan Musliyar Islamic Academic – Kappad, P.O. Kappad (Via) Chemancheri, Calicut - 673304 (Kerala)	Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
21. Rahmaniyya Arabic College Committee, P.O. Katameri Via Villappally, District Kozhikode – 673542 (Kerala)	Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
Mac	dhya Pradesh	

	arr macinii omvorony			10 / 10 / 10 / 20 / 0 / 20 / 0
	Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD		Eligible Courses
1.	Darul Uloom Tajul Masajid, Bhopal	Alimiat	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
		  aharashtra		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
-	IVI		/i\	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
1.	Jamia Mohammadia Mansoora, Manmad Road,	Alim	(i)	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Malegaon – 423203 Distt. Nasik (Maharashtra)	7 88111	(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
2.	Jameatus-Swalehat, Jamea Nagar, M. Azad Road,		(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
\ <sup>2</sup> .	Malegaon, Distt. Nasik, Maharashtra – 423 203	Alim	,,,,	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
			(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
3.	Jamia Islamia Ishaatul Uloom, Akkalkuwa, Distt.	Eozilot	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Nandurbar – 445 415, (Maharashtra)	Fazilat	(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
		Nepal	1 1.17	. (
1.	Jamia Serajul Uloom, Al-Salafia, Jhanda Nagar, PO,		(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Krishna Nagar, Kapil Vastu	Alim / Almiyat	, ,	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		Odhisha	_	
1.	Jamia Ashraful Uloom-Mahmoodabad, PO / Dist.	Alim / Fazil	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Kendrapara		(;)	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
2.	Jamia Islamia Markazul Uloom, Sungara, Cuttack,	Alim / Fazil	(i)	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Odisha	/ MILIT / 1 QZII	(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
3.	Odisha State Board of Madarsa Education,	Alim	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	(under the Department of School & Mass Education,	Alim		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Odisha, Bhuwneshwar), Urdu Bhawan, QR No. 3R-	Fazil	(i)	M.A. Theology
	3/1, Unit-IX (FLAT), Bhuwneshwar, 751022, Odisha	Rajasthan	.,	
			(i)	Senior Secondary School
1.	Jamiatul Hidaya, Jaipur	Sanavi	(')	Certificate (Class XI –Arts)
			(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
2.	Jamiatul Hidaya, Jaipur	Aali / Aalimat	,	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	-	omil Nod.	(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	<u> </u>	amil Nadu Aalimat	(;)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
1.	Baquiatus Salihat, Vellore	Fazil	(i) (i)	M.A. Sunni Theology
		I UZII	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
2.	Jamia Umarabad, Madras	Fazil	(')	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
			(ii)	M.A. Šunni Theology
3.	Jamiatus Slam Umrabad, Tamil Nadu	Aalimat	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
4.	Madras University, Chennai	Afzalul Ulama	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	•	l tar Pradesh		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
1.	Madarsa Ummahat-ul-Momineen Lil Banat, Pahasu		(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
1	House, Near Tasveer Mahal, Civil Lines, Distt. Aligarh	Alim	(.)	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
2.	Madarsa Nisarul Uloom, Shahzadpur, Akbarpur,	Alamiat / Alim	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Ambedkar Nagar	Alailliat / Allilli	4	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
_	Allahahad Haiyaraite LLD	F==!! / A!!	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
3.	Allahabad University, U.P.	Fazil / Alim	(ii)	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
			(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
4.	Arabia Islamia, Wasitul Uloom, 23/25, Bakshi Bazar,	Alim		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Allahabad		(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
		Fazil	(i)	M.A. Sunni Theology
		Fazil	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
5.	Board of Arabic & Persian Examination, Allahabad,		(ii)	M.A. Sunni Theology
	U.P.	NA	(i)	B.A.(Hons.) Sunni Theology
		Munshi/Maulvi/Alim	(ii)	B.A.(Hons.) Shia Theology
			(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
6.	Jamia Imamia, Anawarul Uloom, 39/62, Mirza Ghalib	Thamania / Alim	/::\	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Road, Allahabad	Siggatul Islam, Umdatul	(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
		Alaam	(i)	M.A. Shia Theology
7	Al Jamietul Ashrefia Muharakaur (Managad hu Dawi)		(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
7.	Al-Jamiatul Ashrafia, Mubarakpur (Managed by Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnat Madarsa Asharfia Misbahul	Aalimat		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Uloom Mubarakpur), Azamgarh	F0	(ii)	B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
8.	Babul Ilm, Mubarakpur, Azamgarh	Fazil Maulvi	(i) (i)	M.A. Sunni Theology B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
0.	Dabui IIII, IVIUDAIANPUI, AZAIIIYAIII	IVIAUIVI	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) Snia Theology  B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
9.	Jamaeatur Rashad, Azamgarh, U.P	Fazil	(1)	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
			(ii)	M.A. Śunni Theology
10.	Jamiatul Falah, Bilariyaganj, Azamgarh, U.P.	Alimiyah / Fazeelat	(i)	B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
				2.4

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Eligible Courses
institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Fazeelat Degree	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology
11. Madarsa Banatul Muslimin(Girls School), Jairajpur		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Azamgarh	Alima	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
12. Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Distt. Muzaffarpur, Azamgarh	Alimiat Certificate	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
13. Madarsatul Islah, Sarai Meer, Azamgarh, U.P.	Fazilat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
14. Madarsa Jame-a-tul Banat, Jiyanpura, Azamgarh	Alim / Alimiyat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
15. Madarsa Jamia Arabia, Hathaura, Banda (UP)	Faziliyat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) SunniTheology (iii) B.A. (Hons.) ShiaTheology
16. Al-Jamiatul Islamia Lil Banat (Girls School), Town		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Dhaunra Tanda, , Distt. Bareilly	Alim	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
17. Al-Mahadul Islamic As-Salafi (Jamiatul Tauheed Al-	Alimiah /Fazilah	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Islamia), Richa, Nainital Road, Bareilly.	/ MITHALL / L AZHALL	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
18. Darul Uloom Alimiah Jamda Shahi, Basti, UP  19. Darul Uloom Al-Islamia, Basti, U.P.	Alim /Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Fazil	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	A - 1: 4	(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
20 Madayaa Jayaia Aayahatul Oyda Jalalahad	Aalimat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
20. Madarsa Jamia Aayshatul Quds, Jalalabad, Najibabad, Bijnor, U.P.	Fazila	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
21. Al-Jamiatul Islamia Darul Uloom Deoband, U.P.	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
22. Darul Uloom, Deoband (Waqf) , U.P.	Foril	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Fazil	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
23. Madarsa Al-Jamia-Tul-Islamia, Raunahi, Distt.	Alimiat/ Familat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Faizabad (UP)	Alimiat/ Fazilat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
24. Wasiqa Arabic College, Faizabad	Maulvi	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
25. Madarsa Markz-e-Ahl-e- Sunnat,Darul Uloom Mohammadaiya, Lal Masjid, Hasanpur, J.P. Nagar	Alimiyat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
26. Madarsa Jamia Arifia Saiyed, Sarawan, Kushambi,	A1: ' (	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
(UP)	Alimiyat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Dabeer-e-Mahir /	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
27. Jamia-e-Immamia Tanzeemul Makatib, Golaganj	Alim	
Lucknow	Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Muballigh	(i) M.A. Shia Theology
28. Jamia Noorul Islam Niswa, Lucknow, U.P.		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Almiat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Maulvi	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology (i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
29. Jamia Sultania Sultanul Madaris, Lucknow	Sanadul A Fazil	(i) M.A. Shia Theology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
30. Jamia Syed Ahmed Shaheed, Vill-Ahmadabad,	Aaliya-al-Oola	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
(Katuauli), Malihabad, Lucknow	Aclive Dechiele	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Aaliya Raabia's	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
31. Lucknow University, U.P.	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Λlim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	Alim	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
32. Nadvatul Ulama, Lucknow, U.P.	Aalimat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Fazil	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
33. Nazimia Arabic College, Lucknow	Maulvi	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
34. UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow	Fazil Fazil	(i) M.A. Shia Theology (i)
51. 51 Dourd of Maddisa Education, Education	ΙαΖΙΙ	17

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Eligible Courses
	Munshi/Maulvi/Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
	iviui iotii/ividulVi/AllIII	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	i uzn	(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
35. Jamia Haidariya, Khairabad Maunath Bhanjan	Maulvi	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
36. Jamia Miftahul Uloom, Maunath Bhanjan, U.P.	Fazeelat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
37. Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Mohammadia, Khedupura,		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Maunath Bhanjan	Fazil	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
38. Madarsa Jamia Aalia Arabia, Domanpura, PO		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Maunath Bhanjan, Distt. Maunath Bhanjan	Alimiat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
39. Madarsa Kullia Fatima Al-Zahra Al-Islamia Lil Banat		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
(Girls School), Mansoora, By Pass Road, Mirza Hadi	Fazilat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Pura, Maunath Bhanjan		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
40. Madarsa Taibatul Olma Jamia Amjadia Razvia, Ghosi, Distt. Mau	Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
41. Jamia Ahsanul Banat (Girls School), Palluppurwa,		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Tavela Street, Delhi Road, Ahsanabad, Moradabad,	Alima /Fazila	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
U.P.		•
	Dece LAN:	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
42. Jamia Qasmia, Madarsah Shahi, Moradabad, U.P.	Dars-I-Nizami	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
	Aalimat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
43. Jamiatul Banat Al-Muslimin (Girls School), Sambhal	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Road, Lalpur Hameer, Moradabad, UP	Fazii	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
44. Madarsa Jamia Naimia, Deewan Bazar, Moradabad	Δ Ι:	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
(UP)	Alim	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
45 1		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
45. Jamia Ummahadul Momimeen Lil Banat, Sonar Gaon, Tanera, Raibareilly	Alimiat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
46. Darul Uloom, Matlaul Uloom, Gher Mardan Khan, Rampur	Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
47. Madrasah, Matla-ul-Uloom Ghair Mardan Khan,	Dars-I-Nizami	
Rampur	7 years course	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Alima	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
	Allma	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology (iii) Diploma in Costume Design &
48. Jameatus Salahat, Rampur, U.P.		Garment Technology
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
	Fazila	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
49. Madrasah Aliya, Rampur	Fazil	(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology (i) M.A. Sunni Theology
49. Maurasan Aliya, Kampui	ΓαΖΙΙ	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
50. Markazi Darsagah-e-Islami Rampur, U.P.	Alim	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
51. Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Rirhi Tajpura, Distt.	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Saharanpur (UP)		Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
52. Madarsa Mazahir Uloom (Waqf) Saharanpur, U.P.	Fazila	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
		(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
53. Mazahirul Uloom, Saharanpur	Fazil	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
E4 Madages Al Jamietal Standards Abl. 11 1 4 T.P.		(ii) M.A. Sunni Theology
54. Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Islamia, Ahl-e-Hadeeth, Talimi- wa-Refahi Society, Dariyabad, P.O. Dudhara, Dist.	Thanwia Certificate	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Sant Kabir Nagar (UP)	Kulliah (Fazil)	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology
	/	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
55. Darul Uloom Faizur Rasool , Baronsharif, Siddharthnagar, UP	Alim/Aalimat	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
)	Aalimat	(ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
56. Jamia Islamia, Tilkhana, Siddharthnagar 57. Jamia Misbahul Uloom Chaukania, Bharat Bhari,	Aalimat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology (i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Siddharthnagar, UP	Alimiyah	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences
Countrium agai, Oi		(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology
58. Safa Shariat College, Siddharthnagar	Aalimat	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		(2) 5 A (1)
59. Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Islamiah, Tilkhana, Post	Aalmiat / Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of
Shivapati Nagar, Dist. Siddharth Nagar 60. Jamia Imania, Varanasi	Maulvi	Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences  (i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology
oo. variia irrania, varanasi	IVIAUIVI	(i) D.A. (Floris.) Office Theology

Institution	DEGREE / ASNAD	Eligible Courses	
	Al-Fazeelat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology	
61. Jamia-Tus-Salafiah, Varanasi, U.P.	Al-Alemiat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
62. Jawadia Arabic College, Varanasi	Maulvi	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Shia Theology	
63. Madarsa Siraj-ul-Uloom, Hilali Sarai, Sambhal – 244302 (U.P.)	Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) Bridge Course (for Girls Only)	
64. Madarsa Kulliyatul Banat, Amjadia, Ghosi, Mau (UP)	Aalimiyah	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
65. Madarsa Jam-e-Ashraf, Dargah Kicchaucha Sharif, Ambedkar Nagar (UP)	Aalim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
66. Jamia Ummulmomeneen Aaisha-Al-Islamia Lil Banat, Bara Kuwan, Rae Bareli (UP)	Aalimiyah	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
67. Jamaitul Mominat Al-Islamia, Dubagga, Lucknow	Aalimah	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
68. Madarsa Jamia Al-Tayyebat, Towa, Azamgarh (UP)	Al-Fazeelath	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
69. Madarsa Jamia Fatima, Jalal Nagar, Shahjahanpur (UP)	Aalimiyah	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
70. Madarsa Islamia Arabia, Qasimul-Uloom, Tewra, Distt. Muzaffarnagar (UP)	Alimiat / Fazilat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
71. Madarsa Islamia Arabia, Khadimul-Uloom, Baghonwali, Distt. Muzaffarnagar (UP)	Fazilat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
72. Jamia Islamia Arabia, Gulzar-e-Husainia, Ajrara, Meerut (UP)	Alimiat / Fazilat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
West Bengal			
West Bengal Madarsa Education Board, Calcutta	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences (ii) M.A. Sunni Theology	
Arabic/Persian Board of West Bengal	Munshi/ Maulvi/Alim	(i) B.A. (Hons.) Sunni Theology	
Madrasah Aliya, Calcutta	Fazil	(i) M.A. Sunni Theology	
Madarsa Jamia Faizania Haqqania, At & PO     Shershahi, District Malda	Alimiat / Fazilat	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences	
5. Madarsa Jamia Islamia Madinatul Uloom, Madina	Fazil	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences	
market, Memari, Burdwan	Condensed course of Fazil (6 years with B.A.)	(i) B.A. (Hons.) in all the courses of Faculty of Arts / Social Sciences	

# **Faculty of Agricultural Sciences**

### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

# **B.Sc.** (Hons.) Home Science

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
6 Semesters	HOBB

Qualifying **Examination**  Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 55% marks in aggregate of English and three subjects from amongst Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics and Home Science.

Additional Information

Admission to this course is offered to only female candidates.

#### **Course of Study**

### B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture (under Self Financing Scheme)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
8 Semesters	AGBB

Qualifying **Examination**  Senior Secondary School Certificate in Agriculture or in Science (With Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics/Biology) or an equivalent examination with 45% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information

Note: Students admitted to B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture shall pay additional charges of Rs. 60000/annually at the time of admission/start of each academic session.

#### **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

### M.Sc. (Agriculture) Microbiology

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MBMM

#### Qualifying **Examination**

B. Sc. (Agriculture) / B.Sc. (Biosciences) / B. Sc. (Microbiology / Industrial Microbiology)/ B. Sc(Biochemistry) / B. Sc. (Biotechnology) / B. Sc. (Bioinformatics) / B. Sc. (Molecular Biology) with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

B. Sc. (Life Sciences) with one of the subjects Zoology, Botany, Chemistry, Microbiology, Biotechnology as main and two as subsidiary subjects or any three subjects of equal value with not less than 55% marks in aggregate as well as in the main subject.

#### **Course of Study**

# M.Sc. (Agriculture) Entomology

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	EMMM

#### **Specialization**

#### Entomology

#### Qualifying Examination

B. Sc. (Agriculture) / B.Sc. (Horticulture) / B. Sc. (Forestry with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

B.Sc. (Life Sciences)/Biosciences/ Chemistry with Zoology, Botany and Chemistry of equal value of B.Sc Zoology/ Botany as main/major subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate as well as in the main subject.

# M.Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Pathology

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PTMM

**Specialization** 

Plant Nematology (also offered).

B.Sc. (Agriculture)/B.Sc. (Horticulture)/B.Sc. (Forestry) with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

Qualifying **Examination**  OR

B. Sc. (Life Sciences/Biosciences/Chemistry) with Zoology, Botany of equal value or B,Sc Botany / Chemistry/Zoology as main / major subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate as well as in the main subject.

**Course of Study** 

# M. B.A (Agribusiness)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	AEMM

Qualifying **Examination** 

Bachelor's Degree in any discipline with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

# M. Tech. in Agricultural Process and Food Engineering

#### Course Details

D	uration	Course Code
4 S	emesters	APFM

Qualifying **Examination** 

B. Tech. or its equivalent degree in Agricultural / Chemical / Food / Mechanical / Dairy Engineering/ Bio Chemical Engineering / Biotechnology with 60% marks in aggregate and have passed 10+2 or equivalent examination with Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics

#### **Course of Study**

# M.Sc. (Home Science)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HOMM

Qualifying **Examination** 

B. Sc. (Hons.) Home Science with 60% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information

Admission to M. Sc. (Home Science) is offered to **only female** candidates.

# **Faculty of Arts**

### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# B.A. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Arabic	ARBB
	Communicative English	CNBB
	English	ENBB
	Hindi	HNBB
6 Semesters	Geography	GG2B
	Linguistics	LNBB
	Persian	PRBB
	Philosophy	PYBB
	Quranic Studies	QSBB
	Sanskrit	SKBB
	Urdu	URBB

#### Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate of English and three Subjects from amongst Accountancy, Arabic, Banking, Biology, Biotechnology, Business Organization, Business Studies, Chemistry, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Hindi, History, Home Science, Islamic Studies, Mathematics, Persian, Philosophy, Physical Health Education, Physics, Political Science /Civics, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sociology, Statistics, Urdu and Modern Indian Languages (Bengali, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam, Marathi, Punjabi and Kashmiri).

OR

Degree/Sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution with at least 50% marks (as given in Table VI)

OR

Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with at least 50% marks.

**Note:** Candidates shall be eligible for admission to B.A.(Hons.) with Arabic as Main Subject only if they have studied the language at the SSSC level.

Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.A. (Hons.) Courses should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

**Course of Study** 

### Course Details

# B.F.A. (Bachelor of Fine Arts)

Duration	Course Code
8 Semesters	BFAB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

# M.A. (Arabic)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ARMM

**MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES** 

#### Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com. / B. Th./B.A. Theology with Advance Arabic Papers with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Note

Candidates who have not studied Arabic at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Arabic).

**Course Details** 

Qualifying **Examination** 

Note

**Course of Study** 

**Course Details** 

Qualifying **Examination** 

Note

**Course of Study** 

**Course Details** 

Qualifying **Examination** 

**Note** 

M.A. (Persian)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PRMM

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com. / B. Th. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Persian at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Persian).

### M.A. (Sanskrit)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	SKMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B. Com. / B. Th. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Sanskrit at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level either as main or a subsidiary subject shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Sanskrit). In case of candidates from other Universities, they must have studied at least four papers of Sanskrit at graduate or its equivalent level to be eligible for admission.

# M.A. (Malayalam)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MLMM

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Malayalam at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Malayalam)

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying **Examination** 

Note

# M.A. (Bengali)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BLMM

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Candidates who have not studied Bengali at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent level shall not be eligible for admission to M.A. (Bengali).

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying	
Examination	

# M.A. (Linguistics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LNMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying **Examination**

# M.A. (Philosophy)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PYMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying **Examination**

### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying **Examination** 

### M.A. (Urdu)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	URMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

## M.A. (Hindi)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HNMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.Th or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### Course Details

#### Qualifying **Examination**

### Note

# M.A. (Hindi Translation)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HTMM

Bachelor's Degree or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate with Hindi and English as Main or Subsidiary subject.

OR

Bachelor's Degree or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate with Hindi as a subject and Functional Hindi/Functional English as Main or Subsidiary subject.

OR

P.G. Diploma in Translation (Hindi) along with Bachelor's Degree or and equivalent examination.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# M.A. (English)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ENMM

Qualifying Examination

Note

B.A. / B. Sc. / B.Com. or equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate and in English separately.

Applicants who have not studied English as a subject in qualifying examination will not be eligible.

#### **Course of Study**

### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying **Examination**

# M.A. (English Language Teaching)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LTMM

B.A. (English) or B.A. (Communicative English) with at least 50% marks in aggregate and in English / Communicative English separately.

#### **Course of Study**

### M.F.A. (Master of Fine Arts)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	FAMM

B.F.A. (4 years) Course

OR

B.A.(Hons.) in Fine Arts with one year Pre-M.F.A. (Bridge course)

OR B.A.(Hons.) in Fine Arts with one year Diploma in Applied Arts with 55% marks in Applied Arts.

# Qualifying

**Examination** 

**Course Details** 

# M.A. (Language of Advertising Media & Market)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LAMM

Qualifying Examination

B.A./ B.Sc. /B.Com. or an equivalent examination with atleast 50% marks in aggregate.

#### POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

**Course of Study** 

# P.G. Diploma in Mass Communication (Urdu)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
3 Semesters	PDMC

Qualifying Examination

B.A. / B. Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. of this University or  $\,$  from a recognized institution  $\,$  as its equivalent with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

Note

Knowledge of Urdu language is necessary.

### **POST M.A. DIPLOMA COURSES**

**Course of Study** 

# Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation

Course Details

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDUT

Qualifying Examination

M.A. in Urdu or in any subject with not less than 50% marks in aggregate and having studied Urdu as Main/Optional subject at B.A. level.

Additional Information

Hostel accommodation will not be provided to the candidates admitted to this course of study.

### **BRIDGE COURSES**

Course of Study

Course Details

**Pre-M.F.A.** (Bridge Course)

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	BRBB

Qualifying Examination

B.A.(Hons.) in Fine Arts under 10+2+3 system of education with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

# **PART TIME COURSES**

# **Faculty of Arts**

Note: Only full time bonafide students and employees of this University can apply for admission to these courses.

**Course of Study** 

P.G. Diploma in Linguistics

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDLN

Qualifying Examination

B.A. / B. Sc. / B. Com. / B.Th. or an equivalent examination with a minimum of 45% marks in aggregate and a knowledge of any modern or classical language.

**Course of Study** 

**Diploma of Proficiency in Languages** 

# Course Details

Duration	Language	Course Code
	Arabic	DPAR
	Persian	DPPE
	Urdu	DPUR
	Sanskrit	DPSA
	Tamil	DPTA
1 Year	Telugu	DPTL
	Malayalam	DPMA
	Bengali	DPBE
	Marathi	DPMR
	Punjabi	DPPU
	Kashmiri	DPKA

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

Certificate of Proficiency in the concerned language or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Candidates should fill separate Application Form for each language.

#### **Course of Study**

# **Certificate of Proficiency in Languages**

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Language	Course Code
	Arabic	CEAR
	Persian	CEPE
	Hindi	CEHI
	Urdu	CEUR
	Sanskrit	CESA
4.37	Tamil	CETA
1 Year	Telugu	CETE
	Malayalam	CEMA
	Bengali	CEBN
	Marathi	CEMR
	Punjabi	CEPU
	Kashmiri	CEKA

Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Additional Information

Candidates should fill separate Application Form for each language

**Course of Study** 

# **Certificate in Urdu Electronic Media**

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	CEUE

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

# **Faculty of Commerce**

### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE**

#### **Course of Study**

## **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

# B. Com. (Hons.)

Duration	Course Code
6 Semesters	CMBB

Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination (Commerce) or an equivalent examination with not less than 55% marks in aggregate of English and Accounts and two subjects from amongst Economics, Business Studies, Business Organization, Commerce, Banking, Entrepreneurship, Mathematics and/or Statistics.

Diploma in Secretarial Practice examination of this University with not less than 55% marks (in theory subjects only) in aggregate.

### **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying **Examination**

# M. Com.

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CMMM

B. Com. (Hons.) or an equivalent degree with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

# M.B.A. (Financial Management)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	FCMM

Bachelor's Degree with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for MBA (Financial Management) can also apply for admission to MTTM on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying Examination

Additional

# Information

# **Course of Study**

# **Course Details**

### Qualifying **Examination**

# Master of Tourism & Travel Management (MTTM)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TAMM

Bachelor's Degree with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for MTTM can also apply for admission to MBA (Financial Management) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

# Master of Insurance & Risk Management (MIRM) (Under Self Financing Scheme)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MIRM

Bachelor's Degree Commerce/Arts/Science/Social Science with at least 50% marks in aggregate or equivalent CGPA.

#### Guide to Admissions 2019-2020

Additional Information

Note

Students admitted to MIRM shall pay additional Development of Rs 15000/- (in two installments of Rs. 7500/- per semester).

Candidates applying or **MIRM** can also apply for admission to **MHRM** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### **Course of Study**

# Master in Human Resource Management (MHRM) (Under Self Financing Scheme)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MHRM

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

Note

Bachelor's Degree Commerce/Arts/Science/Social Science with at least 50% marks in aggregate or equivalent CGPA.

Students admitted to MHRM shall pay additional Development of Rs 15000/- (in two installments of Rs. 7500/- per semester).

Candidates applying or **MHRM** can also apply for admission to **MIRM** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

#### **Course of Study**

# P.G. Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management (BRIM)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	PDBI

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

Bachelor's degree in Arts / Science / Social Sciences / Commerce with 55% marks in aggregate.

Students admitted to P.G. Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management shall pay additional charges of Rs. 8000/- (in two instalments towards their fees). The first instalment of Rs. 4000/- will be payable at the time of Admission and the second instalment will be realized after admission.

Note

Candidates applying or **BRIM** can also apply for admission to **PGDBF** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### **Course of Study**

# P.G. Diploma in Business Finance (PGDBF) (Part-time Evening Course)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	DPBF

Qualifying Examination Bachelor's degree in Arts/Science/Social Sciences/Commerce with 50% marks in aggregate.

Additional information

Students admitted to P.G. Diploma in Business Finance shall pay additional charges of Rs. 6000/- (in two instalments towards their fees). The first instalment of Rs. 3000/- will be payable at the time of Admission and the second instalment will be realized after admission.

Note

Candidates applying or **PGDBF** can also apply for admission to **BRIM** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should Clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

# Faculty of Engineering & Technology BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

# Course of Study Course Details

# **Bachelor of Technology (B. Tech.)**

Duration	Branch Name	Course Code
	Chemical Engineering	CHBT
	Civil Engineering	CEBT
	Computer Engineering	COBT
8 Semesters	Electrical Engineering	EEBT
	Electronics Engineering	LEBT
	Mechanical Engineering	MEBT
	Petrochemical Engineering	PKBT

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an equivalent examination with at least 60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

OR

Diploma in Engineering of this University with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Note

Candidates should indicate in the Application Form only 04 choice of branch of studies in order of preference in which they wish to be considered. However, the University reserves the right to offer admission over and above the 04 preferences as indicated in the Application Form on merit determined as per University rules.

#### **Course of Study**

# **Bachelor of Architecture (B. Arch.)**

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
10 Semesters	ARCB

#### Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an equivalent examination with at least 60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

OF

Diploma in Engineering of this University with at least 50% marks in aggregate

**Note:** Candidates possessing Diploma in Engineering qualification may apply for admission to B.Arch. Programme at their own risk & cost. They will be considered for admission only if Diploma in Engineering is approved as qualifying examination for admission by the Council of Architecture/Government of India".

#### **Selection Process**

Performance in the qualifying examination. However candidates are required to appear in the Architecture Aptitude Test, Conducted by the AMU as stipulated by the Council of Architecture for **registration as an Architect.** 

#### **Test Paper Details**

Architecture Aptitude Test contains some descriptive questions and Test of drawing.

#### Note:

- 1. Candidates should secure atleast 40% marks in the Test to become eligible for selection
- 2. Candidates are advised to bring their own drawing and sketching material like pencils, eraser, sharpner, pen, ink, pencil colours, Water Colours, etc. Drawing Sheets and /or answer booklet shall be provided to the candidates.

**Test Schedule** 

Date Duration Schedule Start
20.07.2019 3 Hours 03:00 PM

- Admit Card to appear in the Admission Test will be issued by the University only to those candidates whose Application form, complete in all respects, has been received in the University on or before the last date of receipt as notified in this Guide.
- 2. No Admit Card shall be sent by post. The Admit Cards will be issued one or two days before the Test from the Controller' Office (Admission Section).
- 3. The candidate should ensure that he/she has in his/her possession the proper Admit Card before he/she reaches the Test Centre. The candidate should contact immediately to the Admission Section, in case of any discrepancy in the Admit Card in order to avoid any last

Note

minute inconvenience. University assumes no responsibility whatsoever in the event of failure to report on the due date and time by the candidate for appearing in the Aptitude Test.

- 4. The medium of Test shall be English.
- 5. The Admission Test will be held in Aligarh on the date and time mentioned above.
- 6. The syllabus is available on the website <a href="www.amucontrollerexams.com">www.amucontrollerexams.com</a>. Please click Test Syllabus available in the "General Admission 2019" Section.
- 7. The University reserves the right to make changes in the notified Admission Test schedule.

# Additional Information

#### Candidate should fill separate Application Form for B.Tech. and B. Arch.

#### **Course of Study**

**Course Details** 

#### **Specialization**

Qualifying Examination

Note

# Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Chemical Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	KEMT

Process Modelling and Simulation

Computer Aided Design of Process Plant

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

#### Course of Study

#### **Course Details**

### Specialization

# Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

# Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Civil Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CEMT

S.No.	Specialization
1.	Hydraulic Structure
2.	Structural Engineering
3.	Environmental Engineering
4.	Geotechnical Engineering

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

**Note: 1** Candidates belonging to Chemical branch are also eligible for admission to M. Tech. (Environmental Engg.).

**Note: 2** Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Specialization

# Examination

Qualifying

Note

# Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Computer Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	COMT

Computer Science & Engineering (Software Engineering)

B.Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Specialization

# Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Electrical Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	EEMT

Instrumentation and Control Power System and Drives

Qualifying Examination

Note

High Voltage and Insulation Engineering

B.Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Electronics Engineering

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LEMT

**Specialization** 

Qualifying Examination

Note

Communication and Information System. Electronic Circuits and System Design.

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

### Specialization

Qualifying Examination

Note

# Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Mechanical Engineering

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MEMT

Thermal Engineering

Industrial and Production Engineering

Machine Design

B.Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

### **Course of Study**

# **Master of Technology (M. Tech.)** – Petroleum Processing and Petrochemical Engineering

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PEMT

#### **Specialization**

### Qualifying Examination

Note

Petroleum Processing and Petrochemical Engineering

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc. Engg. I-IV years Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

# Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Nanotechnology

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	NTMT

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in any branch of Engineering with not less than 65% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG (CPI of 6.5 on 10 point scale)

OR

M. Sc. (Physics / Chemistry / Life Science) with not less than 60% marks.

Note

Candidates shall submit self attested photo copies of marksheets/grade sheets of B.Tech./B.Sc.

Engg. I-IV year/M.Sc. (Physics/Chemistry) Examinations alongwith copy of their relevant GATE Score Card.

**Course of Study** 

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

### M.Sc. (Polymer Science and Technology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PSTM

B.Sc In Chemistry/Industrial Chemistry/Applied Chemistry/Polymer Chemistry with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

# **University Women's Polytechnic**

### **Diploma Courses**

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying

# **Examination**

### **Age Limit**

Note

# **Diploma in Engineering**

Duration	Branch Name	Course Code
	Computer Engineering	DPCE
6 Semesters	Electronics Engineering	DPEE
	Information Technology	DPIT

Secondary School Certificate of this University or an equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Mathematics and Science as three subjects of equal weightage. Further the candidate should have passed English, Math and Science individually at the qualifying examination.

A higher examination with English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics as subjects, with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics of equal weightage.

The age of the candidate must not exceed 21 years as on 31<sup>st</sup>July in the year of admission.

Candidates should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying

# Examination

### Additional Information

# Diploma in Costume Design and Garment Technology

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	DPCG

Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with 60% marks with English as one of the subjects at SSC or SSSC level. OR

Almiat Degree of Jamea-Tus-Salehat, Rampur

Candidates who have already done post graduation are not eligible for admission to this course of study.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying **Examination**

Additional Information

# **Diploma in Secretarial Practice**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	DPOS

Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with 60% marks with English as one of the subjects at SSC or SSSC level.

Candidates who have already done post graduation are not eligible for admission to this course of study.

# **University Polytechnic**

#### **Course of Study**

# **Diploma Courses**

# **Diploma in Engineering Course Details**

Duration	Branch Name	Course Code
	Civil Engineering	DPIC
	Computer Engineering	DOCE
	Electrical Engineering	DPIE
6 Semesters	Electronics Engineering	DPEE
	Electrical & Instrumentation Engineering	DPII
	Mechanical Engineering	DPIM
	Architectural Assistantship	DPIA
	Interior Design	DPID
	Leather Goods & Footwear Technology	DPFT

#### Qualifying **Examination**

Secondary School Certificate of this University or an equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Mathematics and Science as three subjects of equal weightage. Further the candidate should have passed English, Math and Science individually at the qualifying examination.

A higher examination with English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics as subjects, with not less than60% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics of equal weightage.

Age Limit

The age of the candidate must not exceed 21 years as on 31 st July in the year of admission.

Note

Candidates should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

# **Faculty of International Studies**

### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE**

#### **Course of Study**

# **B.A.** (Hons.) Foreign Languages

Course Details

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Chinese	CHFB
	French	FRFB
6 Semesters	German	GRFB
	Russian	RSFB
	Spanish	SPFB

Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

#### **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE**

# Course of Study M.A. (International & West Asian Studies)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	WAMM

Qualifying Examination Graduate from International Studies/ Social Sciences / Geography, with at least 50% marks.

#### Course of Study

### M.A. (Chinese)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CHMM

Qualifying Examination

Minimum of 50% marks in B.A. in Chinese or its equivalent degree.

## Course of Study M.A. (French)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	FRMM

Qualifying Examination

Minimum of 50% marks in B.A. in French or its equivalent degree.

#### **Course of Study**

### M.A. (German)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	GRMM

Qualifying Examination

Minimum of 50% marks in B.A. in German or its equivalent degree.

### **Course of Study**

#### M.A. (Russian)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	RUMM

#### Qualifying Examination

Minimum of 50% marks in B.A. in Russian or its equivalent degree.

Course of Study	M.A. (Spanish)	
Course Details	Duration	Course Code
	4 Semesters	SPMM
Qualifying Examination	Minimum of 50% marks in B.A. in Spanish or its equivalent degree.	

# **PART TIME COURSES**

Note: These courses shall be offered only to full-time bonafide students or employees of this University.

**Course of Study** 

**Diploma in West Asian Studies** 

**Course Details** 

DurationCourse Code1 YearDPWA

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B. Com./B.Th. or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

# **Faculty of Law**

# **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE**

#### **Course of Study**

## B.A.LL.B.

LL.M.

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
10 Semesters	LLBA

# Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with aggregate not less than 60% of the total marks.

OR

Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with 60% marks in aggregate.

**Age Limit** 

Not more than 22 years as on 01<sup>st</sup> July in the year of admission.

# Course of Study

# **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE**

## **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	LLLM

Qualifying Examination

LL.B./B.A.LL.B. Examination of this University or an examination recognized by the University as its equivalent with not less than 60% marks.

# **Faculty of Life Sciences**

#### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE**

#### **Course of Study**

## B.Sc. (Hons.)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Botany	BTBB
6 Semesters	Zoology	ZYBB
	Biochemistry	BCBB

# Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 55% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics.

Note

For admission to B.Sc. (Hons.) with Botany/Zoology as Main Subject, the candidate should have passed Biology at the qualifying examination.

Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.Sc.(Hons.) Course should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

#### **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

### Course Details

### Qualifying Examination

### M. Sc. (Biotechnology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BIOM

Bachelors Degree under 10+2+3 pattern of education in Biological Sciences, Physical Sciences (those who have studied chemistry as one of the subsidiary subjects may also be considered eligible), Agriculture, veterinary Sciences, and/or a Bachelors degree in Engineering and Technology (B.Tech.) or Medicine (M.B.B.S.) or B. Pharma with 55% marks or candidates who have successfully completed M. Sc. I year in relevant discipline with 55% marks or who have obtained B.Sc. degree under pattern of education other than 10+2+3.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying Examination

# M. Sc. (Biochemistry)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BCMM

B.Sc. (Hons.) in Biochemistry / Medical Biochemistry / Clinical Biochemistry with 60% marks in Biochemistry as well as in aggregate.

OF

B.Sc. Biotechnology / Biosciences / Life Sciences / Molecular Biology /Immunology/Microbiology with 60% marks in Biochemistry as well as in aggregate.

**DR** 

B.Tech. (Biotechnology) with 60% marks in aggregate.

OR

B.Sc. with Biochemistry as one of the subject in all three years with 60% marks in Biochemistry as well as in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

### M. Sc. (Botany)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BTMM

# Qualifying Examination

B.Sc. (Hons.) with Botany as the main subject along with Chemistry and Zoology as subsidiary subjects.

OR

B.Sc. with Botany along with two optional subjects amongst Chemistry, Zoology, Genetics and Environmental Sciences in both first and second year and any one or two of the above optional subjects in third year.

Note

The candidates must have secured at least 55% marks in Botany as well as in aggregate (Botany+Subsidiary / Optional subjects).

#### **Course of Study**

### **Course Details**

### **Specialization**

#### Qualifying **Examination**

Note

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying **Examination** 

# M. Sc. (Zoology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ZYMM

S. No.	Specialization	Percentage of Intake		
1 Entomology		35%		
2 Fishery Science and Aquaculture		35%		
3 Parasitology		10%		
4	Genetics	10%		
5	Agricultural Nematology	10%		

B. Sc. with Zoology as the main subject and any two of the following subsidiary subjects-Botany / Chemistry / Genetics / Biochemistry / Biotechnology / Fisheries.

OR

B. Sc. with Zoology as one of the subjects of equal value along with any two of the following optional subjects- Botany / Chemistry / Genetics / Biochemistry / Biotechnology / Fisheries

The candidate must have secured at least 55% marks in Zoology as well as 55% marks in aggregate of Zoology and Subsidiary/ optional subjects.

### M. Sc. (Museology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MUMM

Bachelor's degree of the University or its equivalent in Zoology, Botany, Wildlife Sciences, Geology, Chemistry, Anthropology, Computer Application, Archaeology, Industrial Chemistry, Geography, Agriculture, Forestry, Environmental Sciences, Biochemistry, History or Fine Arts with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### Course Details

# Qualifying

# **Examination**

#### Additional Information

# M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	WLMM

Three year Bachelor's degree obtained in regular mode from this University or any recognized University or Institution with at least 55% marks in aggregate or equivalent grade in any discipline of:

- (a) Biological Sciences/Life Sciences. OR
- (b) Physical Sciences provided that the student must have studied Zoology/Botany as subsidiary subject.

Candidates applying for M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) can also apply for admission to M.Sc. (Biodiversity Studies and Management) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

Caution: The candidates applying for admission to this course should be prepared for the rigours and hazards of forest life.

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

# **M.Sc.**(Biodiversity Studies and Management)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	BDMM

Three year Bachelor's degree obtained in regular mod form this University or any recognized University or institution with at least 55% marks in aggregate or equivalent grade in any discipline of:

- (a) Biological Sciences/Life Sciences or
- (b) Physical Sciences provided that the student must have studied Zoology/ Botany as subsidiary subject.

# Additional Information

- Candidates applying for M.Sc. (Biodiversity Studies and Management) can also apply for admission to M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- 2. **Caution**: The candidates applying for admission to this course should be prepared for the rigours and hazards of forest life.

# **Faculty of Management Studies & Research**

### **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

#### \_ \_ \_ ..

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

#### **Course of Study**

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

V	last	er (	of	Busi	ness	Ad	mi	nis	trat	ion	(N	IBA	.)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MBAA

Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for **MBA** can also apply for admission to **MBA** (**IB**) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

### **Master of Business Administration (International Business)**

Duration	Course Code		
4 Semesters	MBIB		

Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for **MBA(IB)** can also apply for admission to **MBA** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate **their** choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### Course of Study

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

# **Master of Business Administration (Islamic Banking and Finance)**

	Duration	Course Code
Ī	4 Semesters	MIBF

Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for MBA, can also apply for admission to MBA (IB) & MBA (Islamic Banking & Finance) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying Examination

# **Master of Business Administration (Hospital Administration)**

Duration	Course Code		
4 Semesters	MBHA		

Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 60% marks in aggregate.

# Faculty of Medicine JAWAHAR LAL NEHRU MEDICAL COLLEGE AND

### DR. ZIAUDDIN AHMAD DENTAL COLLEGE

### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES**

Course of Study

M.B.B.S.

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 1/2 Years & 1 Year Compulsory Rotatory Internship	MBBS

Qualifying Examination Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an examination recognized by the University as its equivalent with Physics, Chemistry, Biology and English. Further, the candidate must have obtained a minimum of 50% marks in aggregate in Physics, Chemistry and Biology.

Age Limit

Not less than 17 years as on 3st December in the year of admission.

**Selection Process** 

On the basis of NEET through Counselling to be conducted by MCC/DGHS.

Candidates are required to regularly visit the websites of MCC/DGHS/AMU for updates.

**Course of Study** 

# Bachelor of Dental Surgery (B.D.S.)

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Years & 1 Year Compulsory Rotatory Internship	BDSB

Qualifying Examination

: Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an examination recognized by the University as its equivalent with Physics, Chemistry, Biology and English. Further, the candidate must have obtained a minimum of 50% marks in aggregate in Physics, Chemistry and Biology.

Age Limit

: Not less than 17 years as on 31st December in the year of admission.

**Selection Process** 

On the basis of NEET through Counselling to be conducted by MCC/DGHS. Candidates are required to regularly visit the websites of MCC/DGHS/AMU for updates.

#### PARAMEDICAL COURSES

### Course Details

Duration	Course of Study	Course Code
	Diploma in Optometry & Ophthalmic Assistance	DPOA
	Diploma in Operation Theatre Management	DPOT
	Diploma in Medical Laboratory Technology	
	(Pathology/Microbiology/Biochemistry)	DPMB
2 Years	Diploma in Dialysis Techniques	PDDT
	Diploma in Medical Lab. Technology (Radiology)*	DPRA
	Diploma in Anaesthetic Assistance	DPAN
	Diploma in Surgical Endoscopic Techniques	DPSE
	Diploma in Dental Hygiene	DPDH
3 ½ Years	Diploma in Physiotherapy*	DPPT

#### \* Inclusive of 6 months Internship

NOTE

- 1. The above Diploma Courses are not enlisted/recognized by the UP State Medical Faculty of Lucknow and other relevant regulatory bodies. Candidates should note that they will not be registered by UP State Medical Faculty of Lucknow or equivalent body in other States.
- 2. The candidate has to submit an undertaking at the time of admission acknowledging the fact that he/she has read the implication of non-registration/non-recognition of the course.
- 3. Admission to the Diploma in Dental Hygiene will be subject to recognition of Dental Council of India.

Qualifying Examination Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with Physics, Chemistry and Biology with 60% marks in aggregate.

**Age Limit** 

Not less than 17 years as on 31st December in the year of admission (applicable only for **Diploma in Dental Hygiene** Course)

Additional Information

Candidates are required to fill up only one Application Form for these courses. They should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

# **Faculty of Science**

#### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE**

### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

### B.Sc. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Physics	PHBB
	Chemistry	CHBB
	Mathematics	MMBB
	Geography	GGBB
	Geology	GLBB
	Statistics	STBB
	Industrial Chemistry	ICBB
	Computer Applications	CABB

#### Qualifying **Examination**

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 55% in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics

Note: For admission to B.Sc. (Hons.) with Physics / Mathematics / Statistics /Computer Application as Main Subject, the candidate should have passed Mathematics at the qualifying examination.

#### Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.Sc. (Hons.) Course should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying

# **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES**

### **Master in Computer Science and Applications (MCA)**

Duration	Course Code
6 Semesters	CAMM

# **Examination**

- B. Tech. / B. Arch. / B.E. with 60% marks in aggregate
- 1. Bachelor Degree in Science from a recognized University with 60% marks in aggregate and must have studied Mathematics along with any two of the following subjects-Statistics, Physics, Chemistry, Computer Application, Computer Maintenance, Information Technology as main or subsidiary subject at the qualifying examination.
- 2. Must have studied Physics and Mathematics in the Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent Course.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### **Specialization**

#### Qualifying Examination

Additional Information

# M.Sc. (Chemistry)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	CHMM

S.No.	Specialization	Percentage of Intake
1	Analytical Chemistry	20%
2	Inorganic Chemistry	20%
3	Organic Chemsitry	35%
4	Physical Chemistry	25%

B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry / B.Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects studied in all three years with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Chemistry.

Candidates must indicate the order of preference for the above mentioned specializations in the Application Form. The field of specialization will be allotted to the selected candidates after admission

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying **Examination**

# **Course of Study**

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

#### **Course of Study**

Course Details

#### Qualifying Examination

Note

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

## Qualifying **Examination**

# **Course of Study**

**Course Details** 

#### Qualifying **Examination**

Additional Information

### M.Sc. (Physics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PHMM

B. Sc. (Hons.) / Physics /B. Sc. with Physics as one of the subject studied in all three years and Mathematics as one of the subsidiary subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Physics and Mathematics taken together.

### M.Sc. (Applied Geology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	GLMM

B.Sc. (Hons.) with Geology as Main subject or B. Sc. with Geology as one of the subjects of equal weight with not less than 55% marks in the subject concerned and 55% marks in aggregate

### M.Sc. / M.A. (Geography)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	GGMM

B.Sc. (Hons.)/B.A. (Hons.) with Geography as Main or subsidiary subject with not less than 55% marks in the subject concerned and not less than 55% marks in aggregate

Preference will be given to candidates having studied Geography as Main Subject at graduate level.

### M.Sc. / M.A. (Mathematics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	MMMM

B.Sc.(Hons.) with Mathematics as Main subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Mathematics.

OR

B.Sc./B.A. with Mathematics as Major subject with 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 60% marks in Mathematics.

### M.Sc. / M.A. (Statistics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	STMM

B. Sc./ B.A (Hons.) or B. Sc./ B.A. with Statistics or Mathematics as Main / Major subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

B. Sc/B.A. or B. Sc. (Hons.) / B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent with Statistics or Mathematics as one of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

Candidates applying for M.Sc./ M.A.(Statistics) can also apply for admission to M.Sc./M.A.(Operations Research) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

# M.Sc. / M.A. (Operations Research)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ORMM

B. Sc./ B.A. (Hons.) or B. Sc/ B.A. with Statistics or Mathematics as Main / Major subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate OR

**Course of Study** 

B. Sc. / B.A. or B. Sc. (Hons.) / B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent with Statistics or Mathematics as one of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in the aggregate.

OR

B.Tech. or its equivalent.

Additional Information

Candidates applying for M.Sc./ M.A.(Operation Research) can also apply for admission to M.Sc./M.A.(Statistics) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Processing Charges. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.

**Course of Study** 

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

# M.Sc. (Industrial Chemistry)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ICMM

B. Sc. (Hons.) Industrial Chemistry / B. Sc. with Industrial Chemistry as one of the subjects studied in all three years with not less than 60% marks in aggregate and not less than 60% marks in Industrial Chemistry.(Marksheets of all the 03 years are required)

# **Faculty of Social Sciences**

### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# B.A. (Hons.)

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
	Economics	ECBB
6 Semesters	Education	EDUB
	Geography	GG1B
	History	HSBB
	Islamic Studies	ISBB
	Political Science	PLBB
	Psychology	PSBB
	Social Work	SWBB
	Sociology	SOBB
	Women Studies	WSBB

# Qualifying Examination

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate of English and three Subjects from amongst Accountancy, Arabic, Banking, Biology, Biotechnology, Business Organization, Business Studies, Chemistry, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Hindi, History, Home Science, Islamic Studies, Mathematics, Persian, Philosophy, Physical Health Education, Physics, Political Science /Civics, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sociology, Statistics, Urdu and Modern Indian Languages (Bengali, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam, Marathi, Punjabi and Kashmiri).

OR

Degree/Asnad from recognized Madarsa/Institution with at least 50% marks (as given in Table VI)

OR

Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with at least 50% marks.

# Additional Information

Candidate applying for admission to B.A. (Hons.) Courses should indicate only the main subject in the Application Form which he wants to study. Subsidiary subjects shall be alloted at the time of admission, subject to the options available.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying Examination

# **Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.)**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PEBB

Bachelor's degree in any discipline with 55% marks and having at least participation in the Inter-College/Inter-Zonal / District / School competition in sports and games as recognized by the AIU/IOA/SGFI/Govt. of India.

OR

Bachelor's degree in Physical Education with 50% marks or Bachelor's degree in any discipline with 50% marks and studied physical education as compulsory elective subject.

OR

Bachelor's degree with 50% marks and having participated in National / Inter-University / State competitions or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in Inter-College / Inter-Zonal / District / School competition in sports and games as recognized by the AIU / IOA / SGFI / Govt. of India.

OR

Bachelor's degree with 50% marks and participation in International competitions or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in National / Inter-University competition in sports and games as recognized by respective federations / AIU / IOA / SGFI / Govt. of India.

OR

Graduation with 50% marks and at least three years of teaching experience (for deputed inservice candidates i.e. trained physical education teachers / coaches).

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

#### B.Lib.I.Sc.

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	BI BB

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./B.Th./B.S.W. BALLB/B.F.A. or its equivalent examination with at least 50% marks.

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./B.Th./B.S.W. BALLB/B.F.A. having 45% marks with atleast 50% marks in Masters degree

#### **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES**

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

### M.A. (Economics)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ECMM

B.A. with at least 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Economics OR

B.Sc. with at least 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 60% marks in Mathematics/ Statistics.

OR

B. Com. with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying Examination

# M.A. (Education)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	EDUM

B.A. with at least 50% marks in aggregate or an examination recognised by the University as its equivalent with Education either as main subject or as a subject of equal weightage at graduate level.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

### M.A. (History)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HSMM

B.A./B. Sc./B. Com. or any equivalent degree with at least 50% marks in aggregate

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

# Course of Study

## Course Details

# Qualifying Examination

# Course of Study

# Course Details

Qualifying

# Examination Course of Study

# Course Details

Qualifying

# Examination Course of Study

# Course Details

### Qualifying Examination

# M.A. (Islamic Studies)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	ISMM

B.A/B.Sc./B.Com./B.Th. with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

### M.A. (Political Science)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PLMM

Graduate in any discipline from a recognized University / Institution with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

# M.A. (Public Administration)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PAMM

Graduate in any discipline from a recognized University / Institution with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

# M.A. (Human Rights)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	HUMM

Graduate in any discipline from a recognized University / Institution with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

# M.A. (Psychology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PSMM

B.A./ B.Sc. with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

ocured or orday

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

# M.A. (Sociology)

M.Lib.I.Sc

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	SOMM

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Course of Study

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
2 Semesters	LBIM

Qualifying Examination

B.Lib. Science/B.L.I.Sc. /B.L.&I.Sc./B,Lib.I.Sc. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

**Course of Study** 

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

M.A. (Mass Communication)

Duration Course Code	
4 Semesters JMCM	

Graduate with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

**Course of Study** 

#### **Course Details**

Qualifying Examination

### Master of Social Work (MSW)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	SWMM

B.A./ B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.S.W./ B. Tech. /B.Arch./B.E./ M.B.B.S./ B.D.S./ B.R.T.T./ B.U.M.S./ B.B.A./ B.C.A. /B.A.LL.B. with at least 55% marks in aggregate.

**Course of Study** 

#### Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Examination

### **Course of Study**

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

# M.A. (Women's Studies)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	WSMM

B.A. with atleast 55% in any subject of Social Science/Arts/Humanities or the degree of Bachelor of Law (LL.B.)

**Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed.)** 

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	PEMM

Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.E) or Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.) or B.Sc. (Hons.) / B.A. (Hons.) in Health and Physical Education with not less than 55% marks in aggregate.

**Course of Study** 

#### Course Details

Qualifying Examination

#### **Course of Study**

**Course Details** 

Qualifying Examination

## **Certificate in Turkish**

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	CETU

Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

# **Diploma in Turkish**

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	DPTU

Certificate in Turkish or its equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

# **Faculty of Theology**

#### **BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE**

#### **Course of Study**

### **B. A. (Hons.)**

#### Course Details

Duration	Main Subject	Course Code
6 Semesters	Sunni Theology	TSUB
o Semesters	Shia Theology	TSHB

### Qualifying **Examination**

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 45% marks in aggregate of English and three Subjects from amongst Accountancy, Arabic, Banking, Biology, Biotechnology, Business Organization, Business Studies, Chemistry, Commerce, Computer Science, Economics, Education, English, Fine Arts, Geography, Hindi, History, Home Science, Islamic Studies, Mathematics, Persian, Philosophy, Physical Health Education, Physics, Political Science /Civics, Psychology, Sanskrit, Sociology, Statistics, Urdu and Modern Indian Languages (Bengali, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam, Marathi, Punjabi and Kashmiri).

OR

Degree/Asnad from recognized Madarsa/Institution (as given in Table VI)

**Note** 

- 1. Level V from Darul Uloom Deoband/Mazahirul Uloom Saharanpur/ Madarsatul Islah. Saraimeer, Azamgarh is considered equivalent to Qualifying Examination for B.A.(Hons) Sunni Theology.
- 2. Diploma in Shia Theology from AMU is considered equivalent to Qualifying Examination for B.A.(Hons) Shia Theology

#### MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# M. A. (Sunni Theology)

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TSUM

B.A. (Hons) (Theology)/B. Th. degree of this University with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

#### Qualifying **Examination**

#### OR

Degree/Asnad from recognized Madarsa/Institution (as given in Table VI) with not less than 50% marks in aggregate, provided the candidates have concurrently also passed SSSC Examination (English Only).

#### **Course of Study**

# M. A. (Shia Theology)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Course Code
4 Semesters	TSHM

B.A. (Hons.) (Theology)/B. Th. Degree/ Sanadul Afazil from Sultanul Madaris and Fazil from Nazmia Arabic College, Lucknow OR

#### Qualifying **Examination**

Fazil from UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow / Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad & Lucknow, U.P..or Lucknow University with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

OR

Degree/sanad from recognized Madarsa/Institution (as given in Table VI) with not less than 50% marks in aggregate, provided the candidates have concurrently also passed SSSC Examination (English Only).

# **Centre of Professional Courses**

### POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

(Non-Test Courses)

**Note:** These courses cannot be taken along with any other regular course and the students admitted to these courses will be treated as Part Time students.

**Course of Study** 

### P.G. Diploma in Journalism

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDJR

Qualifying Examination B.A./B.Sc./ B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent

**Course of Study** 

## P.G. Diploma in Public Relations

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDPR

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent.

**Course of Study** 

### P.G. Diploma in Taxation

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDTX

Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc./ B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent.

**Course of Study** 

# P.G. Diploma in Electronic Data Processing and Machine Operation

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDEP

Qualifying Examination B.A./B.Sc./B. Com./ B.Th. or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate

**Course of Study** 

### P.G. Diploma in Museology

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDMS

Qualifying Examination B.Sc. or B.A. Examination having any one of the following subjects Zoology, Botany, Geology, Chemistry, History, Archaeology, Anthropology or Fine Arts or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

**Course of Study** 

# P.G. Diploma in Company Law, Banking & Insurance

**Course Details** 

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDCB

Qualifying Examination B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com./ B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course Details**

# P.G. Diploma in Labour Law & Labour Relations

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDLL

# Qualifying Examination

# B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# P.G. Diploma in Criminology and Criminal Administration

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDCC

#### Qualifying Examination

B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. /B.Tech. /M.B.B.S. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

### P.G. Diploma in Plant Protection Pesticides Management

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDPM

B. Sc. Examination in Zoology / Botany of this University or an examination recognized as its equivalent or B. Sc. In Agriculture or B.Sc. in Horticulture or B.A. / B.Com. with at least seven years experience in the trade with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

# Course Details

#### Qualifying Examination

### P.G. Diploma in Laboratory Technology (Physical & Chemical)

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDML

B.Sc. examination of this University or its equivalent. Must have studied Physics and Chemistry at SSSC (10+2) System/Intermediate stage with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying

# P.G. Diploma in Gem Testing and Jewellary Designing

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDGT

# Examination

# B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent or graduation in any discipline of this University with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### Course of Study

#### **Course Details**

# P.G. Diploma in Applied Art

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDAA

#### Qualifying Examination

B.A. (Hons.) in Fine Arts or B.A. (Hons.) with Fine Arts as one of the subsidiary subject or M.A. in Fine Art / Drawing & Painting with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

#### **Course of Study**

### **Course Details**

#### Qualifying Examination

# P.G. Diploma in Horticulture

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDHT

B. Sc. Examination in Zoology / Botany of this University or an examination recognized as its equivalent or B. Sc. In Agriculture or B. Sc. In Horticulture or B.A. / B.Com. with at least seven years experience in the trade with not less than 45% marks in aggregate

Course of Study
Course Details

#### Qualifying Examination

# P.G. Diploma in Environmental Chemistry

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDEC

B. Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects with not less than 50% marks in aggregate

#### **Course of Study**

#### **Course Details**

# Qualifying Examination

# P.G. Diploma in Food Analysis

Duration	Course Code
1 Year	PDFA

B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry or B.Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate

# **Senior Secondary Schools**

#### **Course of Study**

# Senior Secondary School Certificate (Science Stream)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Group	Course Code
2 Years	Mathematics, (Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics)	PCMX
2 Years	Biology (Physics, Chemistry & Biology)	PCBX
2 Years	Home Science (Physics, Chemistry& Home Science)	HCPX

#### Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate of English, Science (including Life Sciences) and Mathematics taken together. Further, the candidate should have passed English, Maths and Science individually at the qualifying Examination.

# Additional Information

- a) Candidates are required to indicate **their** choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- b) Candidates admitted to a particular branch in Senior Secondary School Certificate (Science Stream) shall have to study one additional elective subject as given against each branch code

Group	Additional Elective Subject (any one)*	
Mathematics	Biology/Physical Education/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/Computer Science	
Biology	Environmental Science/Mathematics/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/Physical Education/Computer Science	
Home Science	Biology/Mathematics/Environmental Science	

<sup>\*</sup> A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of ten students opt it.

#### Note

Home Science can be offered by female candidates only.

#### **Course of Study**

# Senior Secondary School Certificate (Commerce Stream)

#### **Course Details**

Duration	Group	Course Code
2 Years	Commerce	CMPX

#### Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate

# Additional Information

- (a) Candidates applying for Commerce Stream can also apply for admission to Humanities Stream on the same Application Form, without paying any additional Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- (b) Candidates admitted to a Senior Secondary School Certificate (Commerce Stream) shall have to study the following elective subjects:
  - 1. Accountancy
  - 2. Business Studies
  - 3. Economics
  - 4. Entrepreneurship/Mathematics/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/ Computer Science (any one).\*

#### **Course of Study**

# **Senior Secondary School Certificate** (Humanities Stream)

# Course Details

Duration	Group	Course Code
2 Years	Humanities	ATXX

# Qualifying Examination

Secondary School Certificate of this University or its equivalent examination with not less than 60% marks in aggregate.

#### Note

Sanavi from Jamiatul Hidaya, Jaipur is also considered as equivalent to Secondary School Certificate.

<sup>\*</sup> A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of ten students opt it.

#### **Additional Information**

- (a) Candidates applying for Humanities Stream can also apply for admission to Commerce Stream on the same Application Form, without paying any additional Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.
- (b) Candidates admitted to Senior Secondary School Certificate (Humanities Stream) shall have to study the following elective subjects:
  - 1. History
  - 2. Political Science
  - 3. English Elective/Urdu Elective/Hindi Elective/Arabic/Persian (any one)
  - 4. Geography / Psychology/Sociology/Economics/Fine Arts \$ (any one)\*
- \* A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of Fifteen students opt it.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>\$</sup> Fine Arts can be offered by female candidates only.

